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NOTICE 
 
The Notice is hereby given that the Eighteenth Annual General Meeting of EON HADAPSAR 
INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Friday, 30th September, 2022 at the Registered 
Office of the Company at Tech Park One, Tower 'E', Next To Don Bosco School, Off Airport Road, 
Yerwada, Pune -411006 at 9.30 a.m. to transact the following business:- 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st 

March 2022 and the Balance Sheet as at that date together with the schedules, Auditors Report 
and Board Report thereon. 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS:  
 
2. APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS AND FIXING THEIR REMUNERATION: 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 
and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any and the Rules framed thereunder, as amended from 
time to time, M/s S R B C & CO. LLP, Chartered Accountant, Firm Registration No. 324982E/E300003 
be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, in place of retiring Auditors 
M/s MSKA & Associates, Chartered Accountants, with Firm Registration No. 105047W, to hold office 
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of AGM of the 
Company to be held in the year 2027, at such remuneration plus applicable taxes, out-of pocket, 
travelling and living expenses, etc. if any, as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of 
Directors of the Company and the Auditors. 
  
3. RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION OF COST AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL 

YEAR 2022-23: 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, and any other applicable provisions if any of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the 
time being in force), M/s. Joshi Apte & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 00240), 
be and are hereby appointed as Cost Auditors to audit the cost records of the Company for the 
financial year 2022-23 at such remuneration plus applicable taxes, out-of pocket, travelling and 
living expenses, etc., as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the 
Company and the Cost Auditors.  
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Any one Director of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized 
to do all acts, deeds, things and to file such forms, returns, etc. and to take all such steps as may be 
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 
 
 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
     For Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited  

 
 
                                                                                                                                                              
 

                                                                                                                                                                     Sd/-                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                Pradip Bhatambrekar 

Date : 30/09/2022                    Company Secretary  
Place: Tech Park one, Tower 'E', Next to Don Bosco School,                                  
Off Airport Road, Yerwada, Pune 411 006. 
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NOTES: 
 
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND 

AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 
The instrument for appointing Proxy should be returned to the Registered Office of the 
Company not less than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the time for holding the Meeting.  

 
2. The relevant Explanatory Statements pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 

Act), in regard to the business as set out in Item No. 2 & 3  above are annexed hereto. 
 
3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual 

General Meeting (AGM) are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution/Authority 
Letter authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

 
4. Members, Proxies and Authorised Representatives are requested to bring to the meeting, the 

Attendance Slip enclosed herewith, duly completed and signed, mentioning therein details of 
their DP ID and Client ID / Folio No as may be applicable. 

 
5. Members are requested to intimate any change in their postal address or email address to the 

Company in writing. 
 
6. Relevant documents referred to in the Notice and the accompanying statements or as may 

require under the Companies Act, 2013 are open for inspection by the Members at the 
Registered Office of the Company on all working days, during business hours up to the date of 
the Meeting. 

 
7. Members desiring any information as regards the Accounts are requested to write to the 

Company at an early date so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the 
Meeting.  

 
8. The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the AGM is annexed.  
 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
     For Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 

 
 

                                                                                                                                                                        Sd/-                                                                                                                                                             
       Pradip Bhatambrekar 

Date :  30th September 2022                               Company Secretary  
Place: Tech Park one, Tower 'E', Next to Don Bosco School,                                  
Off Airport Road, Yerwada, Pune 411 006. 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT:  

 
As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the following Explanatory 
Statements set out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 2 of the 
accompanying Notice. 
 
ITEM NO. 2: 
 
The Board of directors proposes to appoint M/s. S R B C & CO. LLP, Chartered Accountants, as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company  in place of retiring Auditors namely M/s. MSKA & Associates 
(formerly known as MZSK And Associates) Firm Registration No. 105047W to hold office from the 
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the AGM of the Company to 
be held in the year 2027. 
 
The Board recommends the Resolution at Item No. 2 of the accompanying Notice for approval by 
the Member of the Company. 
 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their respective relatives are concerned 
or interested in the Resolution at Item No. 2 of the accompanying Notice. 
 
ITEM NO. 3:  
 
The Board of Directors at their meeting held on  September 02, 2022 had appointed M/s. Joshi Apte 
& Associates, Cost Accountants as Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2022-23.  
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 provides that the Board shall appoint an individual who is a cost  accountant  in  practice  
or a firm of cost accountants in practice as cost auditor and the remuneration of such cost auditor 
shall be ratified by shareholders subsequently. Accordingly, ratification of the Members is being 
sought for the proposal contained in the Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the accompanying 
Notice. The Board commends the Resolution at Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice for 
ratification by the Member of the Company.   
 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their respective relatives are concerned 
or interested in the Resolution at Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice. 

 
By Order of the Board of Directors 

     For Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                             Sd/-                                                                                                                                                             

    Pradip Bhatambrekar 
Date : 30th September 2022                                                                                              Company Secretary  
Place: Tech Park one, Tower 'E', Next to Don Bosco School,                                            
Off Airport Road, Yerwada, Pune 411 006. 
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Route map to AGM Venue 

 
Venue: Tech Park One, Tower 'E', Next to Don Bosco School, Off Airport Road, Yerwada, Pune 411 006 

 



 
 

 

Annual Report 2021-22 
 

 

 
Form No. MGT-11 

Proxy Form 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
CIN    : U74210PN2004PTC140101 
Name of the Company : EON HADAPSAR INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED 
Registered Office                           : TECH PARK ONE, TOWER 'E', NEXT TO DON BOSCO SCHOOL,                                   

   OFF AIRPORT ROAD, YERWADA, PUNE 411 006 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I/We, being the holder(s) of …………. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint:  
 
1. Name  

Address  
Email ID  
Signature  

 
Or failing him 
 
2. Name  

Address  
Email ID  
Signature  

 
Or failing him 
 
3. Name  

Address  
Email ID  
Signature  

 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General 
Meeting of the company, to be held on Friday, September 30, 2022 at 9.30 a.m. at Tech Park One, 
Tower ‘E’, Next to Don Bosco School, Off Airport Road, Yerwada, Pune – 411006 and at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
 
    
 
 
 

Name of the Member(s) :  
Registered Address  :  
 
E-mail Id   :  
Folio No. / Client Id  :  
DP ID    : 
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Resolutions: 
 

1. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022 AND THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT THAT DATE TOGETHER 
WITH THE SCHEDULES, AUDITORS REPORT AND BOARD REPORT THEREON : 
 

2. APPOINTMENT OF STATUORY AUDITOR :  
 

3. RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION OF COST AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22: 

 
 

Signed this ……… day of …..………………….… 2022 
 
Signature of Shareholder ……………………………… 
 
Signature of Proxy holder ………………………………  
 
Note: 
  
a) Revenue Stamp to be affixed on this form. 

 
b) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
Meeting. 

 
 

Affix 
Revenue 
Stamp 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 
EON HADAPSAR INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED 

 
 
Registered office: Tech Park One, Tower 'E', Next To Don Bosco School, Off Airport Road, Yerwada, 
Pune 411 006 
 
Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the place of the meeting 
 
Folio No.__________                                                                Client ID No.______________ 
 
Name of the Shareholder/Proxy_______________________________________________________ 
 
Address___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
No. of shares held_________________ 
 
 
I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, 
September 30, 2022, at 9.30 p.m at Tech Park One, Tower ‘E’, Next to Don Bosco School, Off Airport 
Road, Yerwada, Pune – 411006. 

 
 
 
 

________________________ 
                                 Member’s/Proxy’s Signature 
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 BOARD REPORT 

 
Dear Members, 
 
 
Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting their Seventeenth Annual Report of the Company 
together with the audited financial statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2022. 
                                                                                                                                 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 
 
The financial Highlights of the operations of the Company for the year vis-à-vis previous year are as 
follows:    

 (Amount in Lakh.) 
PARTICULARS For the year ended 

31st March 2022 
For the year ended 

31st March 2021 
Revenue from Operations 7526.35 

 
8,810.94  

 
Add: Other Income 4,071.06  1,000.75 

 
Add : fair Value  of debentures through profit an 
loss  
 

- 642.64 

Less: Operating Expenses 8564.75 
 

5,748.61  
 

Profit before interest , tax, depreciation  (‘EBITD’) 3032.66 
 

4,705.72  
 

Less: Finance Cost, depreciation and amortization 2,547.75  2,378.20 
  

Profit/Loss before tax 484.91 
 

2,327.52  
 

Less : Taxes 186.15 
 

649.34  
 

Profit / Loss for the year 298.76  1,678.18  
 

Profit/ Loss brought forward from previous year 
 

1,098.99 (579.19) 

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 1,397.75  1,098.99  
 

 
Note: The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) with effect from 1 April 2017, 
pursuant to the notification of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules,2015 issued by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Previous year figures have been restated to conform to Ind AS. 
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2. THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND OPERATIONAL REVIEW: 
 

During the year under review, the Operating Income stood at Rs. 75.26 Cr as against Rs. 88.10 Cr 
during the previous year.  
 
Despite the current uncertainties and challenges in the real estate environment the Company is 
optimistic for better financial results in the near future. Further, your Company continued to focus on 
the project delivery system, quality of the construction and cost rationalization. 
 

COVID IMPACT: 
 

The World Health Organization announced a global health emergency because of a new strain of 
coronavirus (“COVID-19”) and classified its outbreak as a pandemic on March 11, 2020. The impact 
on future operations would, to a large extent, depend on how the pandemic further develops and it’s 
resultant impact on the operations of the Company. The Company continues to monitor the situation 
and take appropriate action, as considered necessary in due compliance with the applicable 
regulations. 
 

3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 
 

There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year under review. 
 

4. DIVIDEND: 
 
In order to conserve resources for the future, the Board of Directors does not recommend any 
dividend on the shares of the Company for the year under review. 
 

5. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 
 
During the year under review, the Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Ventures or 
Associate Company/ies.  
 

6. AMOUNT PROPOSED TO BE CARRIED TO ANY RESERVES: 
 
The movement in the major reserves of the Company for Financial Year 2021-22 and the previous 
year are as follows: 

                                      (Amount in Lakh.) 

 
 
 
 

Particulars  31st March 2022 31st March 2021 

Securities Premium Account 2,651.58 2,651.58 

Debenture Redemption Reserve 5,489.05 5,489.05 

Surplus/(deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss 1397.75 1098.99 
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7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS OCCURRED AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF 
THE COMPANY: 

 
During the year under review, the Company has redeemed 561 Rated, Listed, Redeemable Non 
Convertible Debentures as per details below: 
 

No No of Debentures redeemed Redemption Price per 
Debenture 

Redemption  date 

01 56 Rs. 12,50,540/- June 30, 2021 
02 195 Rs. 12,08,112/- September 30, 2021 
03 62 Rs. 13,14,138 /- December 31 , 2021 
04 248 Rs. 12,54,190 /- March 31 ,2022 

 
During the year under review, the Company has Alloted 4,45,00,000 (Four Crores and Forty Five 
Lakh) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (“CCD”)  Of Rs. 100/- each. 
 
Except above No material changes and commitments have occurred during the year or after the 
close of the year till the date of this Report, which affect the financial position of the Company. 
 

8. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
 

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of 
its operations. There is an appropriate mechanism which monitors and evaluates the efficacy and 
adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, 
accounting procedures and policies of the Company. 
 

9. DEPOSITS: 
 
During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposits under the provisions of 
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 
2014 as amended. 
 

10. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN 
FUTURE: 
 

No significant and material orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal which 
can have impact on the going concern status and the Company’s operations in future. 
 

11. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION 
143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT: 

 
During the year under review, there were no incidents of fraud in the company. 
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12. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD AND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS. 

 
The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries 
of India on Board meetings and Annual General Meetings. 
 
 

13. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
 

During the year under review, all the related party transactions were in the ordinary course of 
business and at an arm’s length basis. However, as a prudent precaution, the Board of Directors has 
approved all the related party transactions for FY 2021-22. 
 
Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 
188 are appended as Annexure I to the Directors’ Report in Form AOC-2. 
 
During the year under review, there have been no other materially significant related party 
transactions between the Company and the Directors, the subsidiaries or the relatives except for 
those disclosed in Form AOC-2 as enclosed. 
 

14. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186: 
 

During the year under review, the Company has complied with provisions of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act,2013. 
 

15. MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 
15.1 - DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 
During the year under review, Mr. Darshan Chordia was appointed as a Additional  Director of the 
company w.e.f. 1st November 2021 and Further he was confirmed as a Director in the Annual General  
Meeting of the company held on November 30, 2021.  
 
15.2 - DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:  
 
Pursuant to the Companies Amendment Act, 2017 notified on 3rd January 2018 and the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Amendment Rules, 2018 notified on 7th May 2018 by Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, Every Public Listed company and such other class or classes of companies as may 
be prescribed should require to constitute Audit committee. 
 
Our company is a Private Limited Company of which Debentures are only listed on Bombay Stock 
Exchange Ltd  (BSE) under The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Equity shares of the Company are not listed on 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited , accordingly the appointment of Independent Director/s would not 
require on the Board. 
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16. DISCLOSURES RELATED TO BOARD, COMMITTEES AND POLICIES : 

 
16.1 - BOARD MEETINGS: 
 
Details of Board Meetings held during the financial year 2021-22 as required u/s 134(3)(b) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are as under: 
 

First Quarter 
(April to June) 

Second Quarter 
(July to Sept) 

Third Quarter 
(Oct to Dec) 

Fourth Quarter 
(Jan to March) 

Total Board 
Meetings 

3 (Three) 
07.05.2021 
14.06.2021 
29.06.2021 
 
 
 
 

3 (Three) 
08.09.2021 
13.09.2021 
14.09.2021 
 

4 (Four) 
01.11.2021 
14.11.2021 
01.12.2021 
14.12.2021 
 

6 (Six) 
14.02.2022 
14.03.2022 
29.03.2022 
31.03.2022 
31.03.2022 
31.03.2022 
 

16 
(Sixteen) 
 

 
The intervals between any two meetings were well within the maximum period mentioned under 
Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
16.2 - DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, the Board of Directors hereby 
confirms that: 
 
a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 
b. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of financial year and of the profit and loss of the 
Company for that period. 
 

c. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 
 

d. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 
 

e. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that 
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

 
f.    The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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16.3 - NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
 
Pursuant to the Companies Amendment Act, 2017 notified on 3rd January 2018 and the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Amendment Rules, 2018 notified on 7th May 2018 by Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, Every Public Listed company and such other class or classes of companies as may 
be prescribed should require to constitute Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 
 
Our company is a Private Limited Company of which Debentures are only listed on Bombay Stock 
Exchange Ltd (BSE) under The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Equity shares of the Company are not listed on 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, and since the Company does not fall under the category which 
required to constitute Nomination and Remuneration Committee.  
 
16.4 - AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 
Pursuant to the Companies Amendment Act, 2017 notified on 3rd January 2018 and the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Amendment Rules, 2018 notified on 7th May 2018 by Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, Every Public Listed company and such other class or classes of companies as may 
be prescribed should require to constitute Audit committee. 
 
Our company is a Private Limited Company of which Debentures are only listed on Bombay Stock 
Exchange Ltd  (BSE) under The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Equity shares of the Company are not listed on 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited , and since the company does not fall under the category which 
require to constitute Audit committee, hence the Board of Directors of the Company has dissolved 
the Audit Committee of the Company at their meeting held on May 31,2018. 
 
16.5 - VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 
 
Your Company has been following the principles and practices of good Corporate Governance and 
has ensured, as far as possible, due compliance of various provisions of the applicable laws. 
 
The Board of Directors of your Company place strong emphasis on transparency, accountability and 
integrity and have set for the Company broad objectives of continuously enhancing customers 
satisfaction and shareholders’ value. 
 
In keeping with this focus, your Company has established a Vigil mechanism in the Company duly 
framed in consonance with section 177(9) the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
16.6 - RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

 
The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy which aims at 
enhancing shareholders’ value. The risk management approach is based on a clear understanding of 
the variety of risks that the organization faces, disciplined risk monitoring and measurement and 
continuous risk assessment and mitigation measures. 
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16.7 - SEXUAL HARRASMENT POLICY: 
 
The Company has adopted a policy on Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace pursuant to the 
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013 . 
 
Further the Board states that there were no cases or complaints filed pursuant to the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 
16.8 - CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 
 
In terms of Section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made 
thereunder, the Board of Directors of your Company have constituted a CSR Committee and adopted 
a policy on Corporate Social Responsibility.  The Company is committed to sustainable and inclusive 
development of the community’s social capital through active engagement. The CSR programme 
covers key human development verticals such as education, health and housing, besides various 
social empowerment measures. The Annual Report on CSR is annexed herewith as Annexure –II.  
 
16.9 -  PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION:  

 
As Section 197 is not applicable to the Company the requirement of providing information under the 
provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is not applicable to the 
Company whereas the same is available at the registered office of  the Company for Member’s 
inspection.   
 

17. MATTERS RELATED TO AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORTS:  
 

17.1 - OBSERVATIONS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 
2022:   
 
The Board would like to inform that there were no major observation/ qualification / remarks’  
 
 
17.2 - SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022: 
 
The Company has issued Non-Convertible Debentures  in accordance with the provisions of SEBI 
(Issue & Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008, the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 
on private placement basis and the same are only listed on the debt segment of BSE Limited.  
 
However, as a prudent precaution, the report in respect of the Secretarial Audit carried out by Mr. 
Arun Deshpande, practicing Company Secretary in Form MR-3 for the Financial Year 2021-22  forms 
part to this report. The said report does not contain any adverse observation or qualification 
requiring explanation or comments from the Board under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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17.3- STATUTORY AUDITORS APPOINTMENT: 
 
The Board of directors proposes to appoint M/s. S R B C & CO. LLP, Chartered Accountants, as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company  in place of retiring Auditors namely M/s. MSKA & Associates 
(formerly known as MZSK And Associates) Firm Registration No. 105047W to hold office from the 
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the AGM of the Company to 
be held in the year 2027. 
 

18. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:  
 
In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the annual return in 
the prescribed format is uploaded on companies website viz www.eonhadapsar.com 
 

19. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO: 

A) Conservation of Energy: 
 
(i) Energy Conservation Measures taken:  
 
The Company continued its focus on energy efficiency and reducing operational costs. Further, the 
company has taken major initiatives for the conservation of energy. 
 
(ii) Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:  
 
No specific investment has been made in the utensils/equipment for utilizing alternate sources of 
energy but whereas the board of your company has considered offers an equally pragmatic and 
passionate perspective on renewable energy to use as an alternate source for the project in future. 
 
(iii) Capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s: 
 
As the impact of measures taken for conservation and optimum utilization of energy are not 
quantitative, its impact on cost cannot be calculative. 
 
B) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: 
 
Details     31/03/2022 

Amount in Lakh 
    31/03/2021 

Amount in Lakh 
Foreign Exchange Earnings 
 

NIL NIL 

Foreign Exchange Expenditure 
 

137 156.38 

Value of Imports (CIF Basis) 
 

112.73 156.38 

 
 

http://www.eonhadapsar.com/
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C) Technology Absorption: 
 

(i) Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption: 
 

The Company has always focused on upgraded technology in order to deliver quality 
services to its customers and Maintenance of its projects to sustain the life of assets at the 
minimum possible costs. 
 

(ii) Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g., product improvement, cost reduction, 
product development, import substitution, etc.:  

 
The Company with its landmark design, robust infrastructure and support services, made its 
projects as an ideal destinations for residential establishments in Pune. 
 

(iii) During the year under review, the Company has not imported any significant technology 
related equipment. 

 
(iv) No specific department for Research and Development was operated during the year under 

review. However, efforts are always made for the improvements in its process controls, time 
management and unwanted wastages during construction and operation. Expenditures on 
such activities cannot be identified separately. 

 
20. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY 

AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END 
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR: 

 
During the Financial Year 2021-22, there was no application made and proceeding initiated /pending 
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, by any Financial and/or Operational Creditors 
against your Company. As on the date of this report, there is no application or proceeding pending 
against your company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.  
 

21. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF VALUATION AT THE TIME OF ONE-
TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF TAKING A LOAN FROM THE 
BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF: 

 
During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company has not made any settlement with its Bankers from 
since the company has not accepted any term loan from bank. 
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22. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

  
Your Directors take this opportunity to express their appreciation of the excellent co-operation 
received from you as the Shareholders,  Company’s Bankers and Customers for their valuable 
contribution during the year. 
       
 By Order of the Board of Directors 
 For Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
 
 
 

              
Sd/-                                                                                Sd/- 
Sagar Chordia                   Farookh Khan  
Director                    Director  
DIN: 00054123                                 DIN: 01323080 
Address : Flat No 2301, Trump A,                             Address : Building C Flat No.301,  
Trump Tower Kalyani Nagar                                      Lunkad Garden, Viman Nagar  
Near Bishop School Pune 411006                             Pune - 411014 
 
Date: 30.05.2022 
Place: Tech Park one, Tower 'E', Next to Don Bosco School,   
Off Airport Road, Yerwada, Pune 411 006 
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ANNEXURE I TO THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

Form No. AOC-2 
 (PURSUANT TO CLAUSE (H) OF SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 134 OF THE ACT AND RULE 8(2) OF THE  

COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014) 
 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related 
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s 
length transactions under third proviso thereto. 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transaction not at arm’s length basis: 
Name of the 
Related Party 
and nature of  
relationship 

Nature of 
Contracts / 
Arrangements/ 
Transactions  

Duration Salient Terms of the 
Contracts/ Arrangement 
/ Transactions and 
Value 

Date of 
Approval 
by the  
Board 

 Amount  
 paid  
 as advance, 
 if any 

Date of  
Special  
Resolution 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.  N.A. N.A. N.A. 
 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transaction at arm’s length basis: 

 

Name of the Related  
Party and nature 
of relationship 

Nature of 
Contracts / 
Arrangements/
Transactions  

Salient Terms of the Contracts/ 
Arrangement / Transactions 
and Value 

Date of 
Approval 
by the 
Board 

Amount paid 
as advance, 
if any 

Panchshil Infrastructure 
Holding Pvt Ltd 

Sec.188 As per terms, conditions and consideration as 
mutually agreed between the parties. 

07.05.2021 N.A 

Panchshil Corporate Park 
Private Limited 

Sec.188 As per terms, conditions and consideration as 
mutually agreed between the parties. 

07.05.2021 N.A 

Panchshil Realty And 
Developers Pvt. Ltd. 

Sec.188 As per terms, conditions and consideration as 
mutually agreed between the parties. 

07.05.2021 N.A. 

M/s. P-one Infrastructure 
Pvt. Ltd. 

Sec.188 As per terms, conditions and consideration as 
mutually agreed between the parties. 

14.09.2021 N.A. 

  
By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
 
 
 
Sd/-                                                                                                                 Sd/- 
Sagar Chordia                     Farookh Khan  
Director                      Director  
DIN: 00054123                                   DIN : 01323080 
Add : Flat No 2301, Trump A,  Trump Tower                                   Address : Building C Flat No.301,  
Kalyani Nagar, Near Bishop School                                       Lunkad Garden, Viman Nagar  
Pune 411006                                Pune - 411014 
 
Date 30.05.2022 
Place: Tech Park one, Tower 'E', Next to Don Bosco School,   
Off Airport Road, Yerwada, Pune 411 006 
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ANNEXURE- II 

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities 
 

1. The Brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy : 
 

The CSR Policy of the Company inter alia provides for : 
• Slum area development and rural development projects; 
• Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for  women and 

orphans; setting up old age homes, day care centers and such other  facilities for senior citizens and 
measures  for reducing inequalities faced by socially and  economically backward groups; 

• Promoting  education, including special education and employment enhancing  vocation  skills 
especially among children, women, elderly and the differently abled and livelihood  enhancement 
projects; 

• Eradicating  hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting health care including preventive health 
care and sanitation including contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by the Central 
Government for the promotion of sanitation and making available safe drinking water; 

• Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal 
welfare, agro forestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air and 
water including contribution to the Clean Ganga Fund Set-up by the Central Government for 
rejuvenation of river Ganga; 

• Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of 
historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion  and development of 
traditional arts and handicrafts; 

• Training  to  promote  rural  sports, nationally recognized sports, paralympic sports and  olympic 
sports; 

• Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the Central 
Government for socio-economic development and relief and welfare of the Scheduled Castes, the 
Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women; 

• Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic institutions 
which are approved by the Central Government; 

• Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents. 
 

2. The Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee as on 31st March, 2022: 
 

Sr.  
No. 

Name of Directors  Designation 
 

Number of meetings of 
CSR Committee held 
during the year 

Number of meetings of 
CSR Committee 
attended during 
the year 

1 Mr. Sagar Chordia Director 1 1 
2 Mr. Farookh Khan Director 1 1 

  
3. The web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the 

board are disclosed on the website of the company: Not Applicable 
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4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects 

carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable 
 

5. Average Net Profits of the company as per section 135(5) : 
 
(a)The average net profit of the Company for the last 3 financial years preceding 31st March, 2022 
is Rs. 12,28,39,134/- 
 
(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)     Rs.  24,56,783/- 
(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or 

Activities of the previous financial years:       NIL 
(d)Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any:    NIL 
(e)Total CSR obligation for the financial year ((b)+(c)-(d):          Rs. 24,56,783/- 
 

6. (a)Amount Spent on CSR Projects (both ongoing Project and other than ongoing Project) : Rs. 
24,56,783/- 

(b)Amount spent in Administrative Overheads:            :Not Applicable 
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable           :Not Applicable 
(d)Total amount spent for the Financial Year ((a)+(b)+(c))           :Not 
Applicable 
(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year: 
 
Total      Amount 
Spent for the 
Financial Year. 
 (inRs.) 

Amount Unspent (in Rs.) 

Total Amount transferred to 
Unspent CSR Account as per 
section 135(6). 

Amount transferred to any fund specified under 
Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 
135(5). 

Amount. Date of 
transfer 

Name of 
the Fund 

Amount. Date of 
transfer. 

Rs. 24,56,783/- 
 

 

- - - - - 

 
 (f) Excess amount for set off, if any 

SI. 
No. 

Particular Amount (in Rs.) 

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) 
of section 135 

Rs. 24,56,783/- 

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 24,56,783/- 

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 0 

(iv) Surplus  arising  out of the  CSR  projects  or programmes  or activities of 
the previous financial years, if any 

0 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-
(iv)] 

0 
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7. (a)Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three financial years: 

 
SI. 
No. 

Precedin
g 
Financial 
Year. 

Amount 
transferred   
to Unspent   
CSR Account 
under section 
135(6) (in Rs.) 

Balance 
Amount in 
Unspent CSR 
Account under 
sub section (6) 
of section 135 
(in Rs.) 

Amount spent 
in the reporting 
Financial Year 
(in Rs.). 

Amount transferred to a 
Fund as specified under 
Schedule VII as per 
second proviso to sub 
section (5) of section 
135, if any 

Amount 
remaining 
to be 
spent              
in 
succeedin
g financial   
years, (in 
Rs.) 

Deficie 
ncy, if 
any 

Amount (in 
Rs) 
 
 
 

  
  

  
 

Date of 
transfer.  

 

1. NIL NIL  NIL NIL 
 

NIL NIL  
 TOTAL NIL  NIL NIL 

 
NIL NIL  

 
 

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility 
amount spent in the Financial Year: No 

 
If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired: Not Applicable 
 
Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social 
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: 
 
Sl. 
No. 

Short particulars 
of the property 
or 
asset(s)[including 
complete 
address and 
location of the 
property] 
 

Pincode 
of the 
property 
or 
asset(s) 

Date of 
creation 

Amount 
of CSR 
amount 
spent 

Details of entity/ Authority/ 
beneficiary of the registered 
owner 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) 
     CSR 

Registration 
Number, if 
applicable 

Name Registered 
address 

        
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Annual Report 2021-22 
 

 

 
 

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the  
Average net profit as per section 135(5).: Not Applicable 

 
 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
 
 
 
Sd/-                                                                               Sd/-              
Sagar Chordia                   Farookh Khan  
Director                    Director  
DIN: 00054123                                 DIN : 01323080 
Add : Flat No 2301, Trump A,                                   Address : Building C Flat No.301,  
Trump Tower Kalyani Nagar                                     Lunkad Garden, Viman Nagar  
Near Bishop School Pune 411006                            Pune - 411014 
 
Date: 30.05.2022 
Place: Tech Park one, Tower 'E', Next to Don Bosco School,   
Off Airport Road, Yerwada, Pune 411 006 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
To the Members of EON Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the Financial Statements of EON Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited (“the 
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and 
Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes 
to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) 
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting 
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the 
year ended on that date. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent 
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our opinion. 
 
Emphasis of Matter 
 
We draw attention to the Note 41 to the financial statements which states that the management has 
made assessment of the impact of Covid-19 on the Company’s operation, financial performance and 
position as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022 and has concluded that there is no impact which 
is required to be recognised in the financial statements. Accordingly, no adjustments have been made 
to the financial statements. 
 
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 
 
Key Audit Matters 
 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 (current year). These matters 
were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming 
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 
 
 

 

 



Sr. No Key Audit Matter How the Key Audit Matter was addressed in our 
audit 

1 Redeemable Non-Convertible  
Debenture 
 
Refer Note 15 of Financial statement 
 
The Company has issued 2,957 zero coupon 
unsecured non-convertible redeemable 
debentures of Rs. 10 Lakhs each on January 
29, 2015 which was listed on Bombay Stock 
Exchange (BSE) on February 06, 2015. The 
debentures are repayable as and when the 
identified units are sold. The repayment 
would be in proportion to the amounts 
collected on sale of such units. The premium 
on debentures will be based on future 
saleable value of identified units. 
 
We have considered this as a key audit matter 
as the debenture trust deed has embedded 
derivative and also as significant judgement 
and high degree of estimation involved by the 
management in determination of the fair 
value of the financial liability. 

Our audit procedures in respect of this area 
included: 
 

1. Obtained an understanding of and assessed 
the terms and conditions of debenture trust 
deed to determine the subsequent 
measurement of debentures. 
 

2. Read the valuation report obtained by the 
management from an external valuer. 
 

3. Reviewed and assessed the reasonableness 
of the valuation methodology against the 
requirements of the Ind AS 109 'Financial 
Instruments Recognition and Measurement' 
and Ind AS 32 'Financial Instruments 
Presentation' and evaluated the results of 
the work of the external valuer. 
 

4. Reviewed management projections and 
recalculated the expected future cash 
flows that formed the basis of the 
valuations. 
 

5. Verified disclosures w.r.t the above in 
Notes 38 and 39 to the financial 
instruments and their fair value. 

 
 
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the Director’s report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report 
thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 
 
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable 
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 



records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the  financial statement that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends 
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these Financial Statements.  
 
We give in “Annexure A” a detailed description of Auditor’s responsibilities for Audit of the Financial 
Statements. 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give 
in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to 
the extent applicable. 

 
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

 
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books  

 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and 
the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account. 
 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. 
 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 
31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial 
Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in “Annexure C”. 
 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 
 



i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its Financial Statements – Refer Note 33b to the Financial 
Statements. 

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv.  
 

1) The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and 
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) 
by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including 
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or 
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf 
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
 

2) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and 
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) 
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Parties), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date 
of this audit report, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend 
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 

 
3) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered 

reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, and according to the 
information and explanations provided to us by the Management in this 
regard nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that 
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided 
under (1) and (2) above, contain any material mis-statement. 

 
v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year. 

 
3. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 

197 of the Act and the rules thereunder are not applicable to the Company as it is a private 
Company. 

 

For M S K A & Associates  
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W 
 
 
 
SD/- 
Nitin Manohar Jumani 
Partner 
Membership No. 111700 
UDIN: 22111700AJXZQY8628 
 
Place: Pune 
Date: May 30, 2022 
 



ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF EON HADAPSAR INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED  
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial 
controls with reference to Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial 
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 
2022 (current year) and are therefore, the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report 
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communication. 
 
For M S K A & Associates  
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
Nitin Manohar Jumani 
Partner 
 
Membership No. 111700 
UDIN: 22111700AJXZQY8628 
Place: Pune 
Date: May 30, 2022 



  
 

ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
OF EON HADAPSAR INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 
 
[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the 
Independent Auditors’ Report]  

 
i.  
(a) A. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details 

and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 
    

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 
 

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year and 
no material discrepancies were identified on such verification. 

 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 

records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the 
company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) as disclosed 
in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company. 

              
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued its property, 

plant and Equipment and its intangible assets. Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(d) 
of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated or pending 

against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
1988 and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(i) (e) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Company. 

 
ii.  
(a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the 

frequency of verification, coverage & procedure of such verification is reasonable and appropriate. 
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 
       

(b) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not been sanctioned 
working capital limits. Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 
 

iii.  
(a) According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has provided loans or provided 

advances in the nature of loans, or given guarantee, or provided security to any other entity. 
  
(A) The details of such loans or advances and guarantees or security to subsidiaries, Joint Ventures 

and Associates are as follows: 
 

 Guarantees Security Loans Advances 

Aggregate amount 
granted/provided 
during the year 

    

- Subsidiaries 
- Joint Ventures 
- Associates 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Balance Outstanding 
as at balance sheet 
date in respect of 
above cases 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 



  
 

- Subsidiaries 
- Joint Ventures 
- Associates 

        
AND 
 

(B) The details of such loans or advances and guarantees or security to parties other than subsidiary, 
joint ventures and associates are as follows: 
 

 Guarantees Security Loans (in lacs) Advances 

Aggregate amount 
granted/provided 
during the year 

    

- Others Nil Nil 44,594.00 Nil 

Balance Outstanding 
as at balance sheet 
date in respect of 
above cases 

- Others 

Nil Nil 44,594.00 Nil 

 
(b) In relation to investments, guarantees provided, securities given, according to the information and 

explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion 
that the terms and conditions of the loans and advances provided are not prejudicial to the interest 
of the Company. 
 

(c) In case of the loans and advances in the nature of loan, schedule of repayment of principal and 
payment of interest have been stipulated and the borrowers have been regular in the payment of 
the principal and interest. 
 

(d) There are no amounts overdue for more than ninety days in respect of the loan granted to Company/ 
Firm/ LLP/ Other Parties. 

 
(e) According to the information explanation provided to us, the loan or advance in the nature of loan 

granted has not fallen due during the year. Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(iii) (e) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 
   

(f) According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has not any granted loans and 
/ or advances in the nature of loans which are either repayable on demand or without specifying any 
terms or period of repayment. Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(iii)(f) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company. 
 

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in whom 
the director is interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the 
Company has not made investments through more than two layers of investment companies in 
accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 
3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

complied with the provisions of sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act, the rules framed thereunder 
and the Circulars, notifications issued from time to time with regard to the deposits accepted. No 
order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank 
of India or any Court or any other Tribunal in this respect. 
        
 



  
 

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating to materials, labour and other items of cost 
maintained by the Company pursuant as specified by the Central Government for the maintenance 
of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and we are of the opinion that prima 
facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, 
made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or 
complete 
        

vii.  
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined 

by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including goods and service tax, provident fund, 
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value 
added tax, cess have been regularly deposited by the company with appropriate authorities in all 
cases during the year. 

 
(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the Company, 

the outstanding dues of income-tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and any other statutory 
dues on account of any dispute, are as follows: 

 
Name of the 
statute 

Nature of dues Amount  
Rs. (in 
lacs) 

Period to which 
the amount 
relates 

Forum where 
dispute is 
pending 

Remarks, 
if any 

Finance Act, 
1994 

Service Tax 284.26 July 2010 to 
September 2011 

CESTAT NA 

VAT 2002 VAT 188.16 FY 2006-07 to 
2010-11 

Joint 
Commissioner 
(Appeals) 

NA 

 
viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are not 

accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the 
year in Tax Assessment of the Company. Also, there are no previously unrecorded income which has 
been now recorded in the books of account. Hence, the provision stated in paragraph 3(viii) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 
ix.  

(a) In Our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, 

we report that the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution 
or government or any government authority. 

 
(c) In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, no money was raised by 

way of term loans. Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 
 

(d) In our opinion, according to the information explanation provided to us, there are no funds raised on 
short term basis. Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable 
to the Company. 

 
(e) According to the information explanation given to us and on an overall examination of the financial 

statements of the Company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from an any entity 
or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.  

   
 



  
 

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report 
that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its securities, 
joint ventures or associate companies.  

 
x.  
(a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 

debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has made preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully, partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year and the 
requirements of Section 42 and section 62 of the Act have been complied with. The amount raised 
has been used for the purposes for which they were raised. 
 

xi.  
(a) During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in 

accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information 
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the 
Company nor on the Company. 

 
(b) We have not come across of any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company during 

audit of the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022, accordingly the provisions stated 
in paragraph (xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
 

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the 
Company during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(c) of the Order is not 
applicable to company. 
 

xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a 
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company.  
 

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records 
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of 
the Act, where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial 
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.  

 
xiv.  

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

 
(b) We have considered internal audit reports issued by internal auditors during our audit. 

 
xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the 

Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with its 
directors and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to company. Accordingly, 
the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.  
 

xvi.  
(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank 

of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(a) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Company.  
 

(b) In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance 
activities without any valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of India.  Hence, the 
reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company 



  
 

 
(c) The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by Reserve 

Bank of India. Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(c) of the Order are not applicable 
to the Company.   

 
(d) The Company does not have more than one CIC as a part of its group. Hence, the provisions stated in 

paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
  

xvii. Based on the overall review of financial statements, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the 
current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, the provisions stated 
in paragraph clause 3 (xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
 

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, the provisions stated 
in paragraph clause 3 (xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of financial 

ratios, ageing and expected date of realization of financial assets and payment of liabilities, other  
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and 
management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit 
report and the Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as 
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.  
 

xx. According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the Act 
are applicable to the Company. The Company has made the required contributions during the year 
and there are no unspent amounts which are required to be transferred to the special account as on 
the date of our audit report. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph (xx)(a) to (b) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company. 

 
xxi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any 

Subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

 
 

For M S K A & Associates  
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
Nitin Manohar Jumani  
Partner 
 
Membership No. 111700 
UDIN: 22111700AJXZQY8628 
Place: Pune 
Date: May 30, 2022   
 

 



 
ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF EON HADAPSAR INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED 
 
[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the 
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of EON Hadapsar Infrastructure India private 
Limited on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022.] 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of EON Hadapsar 
Infrastructure India private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022, in conjunction with our audit 
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control with reference to financial 
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) (the “Guidance Note”). 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI) (the “Guidance Note”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 
of internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note 
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether internal financial controls with reference to financial statements 
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material 
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Financial Statements 
 
A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and  
 
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the  financial 
statements. 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to financial statements 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation 
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to 
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 
 
 
 
For M S K A & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W 
 
 
 
 
 
SD/- 
Nitin Manohar Jumani 
Partner 
 
Membership No. 111700  
UDIN: 22111700AJXZQY8628 

  Place: Pune 
  Date: May 30, 2022   



Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are INR in lacs unless otherwise stated) 

Non-current assets 
Property, plant and equipment 
Capital work-in-progress 

Financial assets 
Loans 
Other financial assets 

Income tax assets (net) 
Other non-current assets 

Current assets 
Inventories 

Financial assets 
Investments 
Trade receivables 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Other bank balances 
I nanc; 
Other financial assets 

Current tax assets (net) 
Other current assets 

TOTAL 

ti:~ ·1~av:1n:ANol1'Al!ttlfits1'';;;·y ·· 
Equity 
Equity share capital 
Other equity 

Non-current liabilities 
Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 
Other financial liabilities 

Deferred tax liabilities (net) 

Current liabilities 
Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 
Trade payables 
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 
Other financial liabilities 

Other current liabilities 
Current tax liabilities (net) 

TOTAL 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

Notes 

4 

6 
7 

8 

10 
11 
12 
4 
s 
6 
7 

13 
14 

15 
17 
18 

16 

19 

19 

17 
20 
21 

2 

::li1ii!lfr 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

h(t)i~;'.;'.: "','.>\:.::<''' 
:::_'h.-;~-·> 

1,489.12 
9.95 

1,499.07 

44,500.00 
4,272.31 

313.17 
2 464.47 

51,549.95 

50,407.16 

3.981.43 
611.87 

1,246.05 
241.89 
q400 

284.85 

1610.99 
58.478.24 

1,11,527 .26 

115.00 
58 867.91 
58,982.91 

16,106.41 

501.30 
16,607.71 

14,815.21 

120.98 

618.24 

2,086.58 
18,149.34 

146.29 
J5 9JG.G4 

111527.26 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of even date 

For MSKA & Associates 
ICAI Firm registration no.: 105047W 
Chartered Accountants 

Sd/-
Nitin Manohar Jumani 
Partner 
Membership No. 111700 
Place: Pune 
Date : May 30, 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
EON Hadapsar Infrastructure Private limited 

Sd/-
Sagar Chordia 
Director 
DIN: 00054123 
Place: Pune 
Date : May 30, 2022 

Sd/-
Farookh Khan 
Director· 
DIN: 01323080 
Place: Pune 
Date : May 30, 2022 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

1,720.72 

1,720.72 

3,933.05 
112.32 

2 991.09 
7,036.46 

53,971.48 

3,965.75 
894.57 
591.72 
176.27 
q~n.nn 

809.54 
103.38 

2 643.37 
64.086.08 
72,843.26 

115.00 
14 069.15 
14,184.15 

28,563.78 
28.20 

357.96 
28,949.94 

10,471.39 

105.61 

719.34 

1,580.14 
16,290.70 

541.99 
29 709.17 
72 843.26 

Sd/-
Pradeep Bhatambrekar 
Company Secretary · 
Membership No: 25111 
Place: Pune 
Date : May 30, 2022 



Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are INR in lacs unless otherwise stated) 

lncom~' ,;;.~:;;~};;;> ·· 
Revenue from operations 
Other income 

Fair value of debenture through Profit and Loss 
Total income (I) 

Cost of sales 
Employee benefits expense 

Other expenses 
Fair value of debenture through Profit and Loss 
Total expenses (II) 

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation 

(EBITDA} (I} - (II} 

Finance costs 
Depreciation expense 

Profit/ (Loss) before tax 

Tax expenses: 
Current tax 
Tax in respect of earlier years 
Deferred tax - (credit)/ charge for the year 
Total tax expenses 

Profit/ (Loss) for the year 

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 

Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share Rs. 10 (March 

31, 2021: INR.10)] 
Basic 
Diluted 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

Notes 

22 
23 

25 
26 
n 

29 
28 

31 
31 
31 

30 

2 

Year ended 
March 31, 2022 

7,526.35 
4,071.06 

11,597.41 

4,682.47 
629.82 

2,114.53 
1137.93 
8,564.75 

3,032.66 

2,312.98 
234.77 

2,547.75 

484.91 

42.81 
143.34 
186.15 

298.76 

298.76 

25.98 
25.70 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of even date 

For MSKA & Associates 
ICAI Firm registration no.: 105047W 
Chartered Accountants 

Sd/-
Nitin Manohar Jumani 
Partner 
Membership No. 111700 
Place: Pune 
Date : May 30, 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
EON Hadapsar Infrastructure Private limited 

Sd/- Sd/-
Sagar Chordia Farookh Khan 
Director Director 
DIN: 00054123 DIN: 01323080 
Place: Pune Place: Pune 
Date : May 30, 2022 Date : May 30, 2022 

Sd/-

Year ended 
March 31, 2021 

8,810.94 
1,000.75 

642.64 
10,454.33 

3,913.50 
619.84 

1,215.27 

5,748.61 

4,705.72 

2,104.45 
273.75 

2,378.20 

2,327.52 

436.92 

212.42 
649.34 

1,678.18 

1,678.18 

145.93 
145.93 

.Pradeep Bhatambrekar 
Company Secretary 
Membership No: 25111 
Place: Pune 
Date : May 30, 2022 



Statement of changes In equity fMthe year ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are INR In lacs unless otherwise stated) 

A Equity share capital 

As at beginning of the year 
Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors 
Restated balances at the befinnine of the year 
Changesinequitysharecapitalduringtheyear 

Closln balance 

There are no changes in accounting policies or prior period errors during the current and previous year. 

8 Otherequlty 

Balance as at Aprll 1, 2020 

Less: Share Issue expenses 
Fair value adjustment on redeemable preference shares net of tax 

Profit for the period 
Other comprehensive income 
Total comprehensive Income 

Transfer to debenture redemption reserve 
Balance as at March 31, 2021 

Add ti on during the year 
Less: Share Issue expenses 
Fair value adjustment on redeemable preference shares net of tax 

Profit for the period 
Other comprehensive Income 
Total compn1hensive Income 

Transfer to debenture red em ti on reserve 
Balance as at March 31, 2022 

As per our report of even date 

For MSKA & Assoclatas 
ICAI firm registration no.: 105047W 
Charta~ Aeeountants 

Sd/· 
Nltln Manohar Jumat1! 
Partner 
Membership No. 111700 
Place:Pune 
Date:May30,2022 

Equity component 
of compound Equity component 

finandallnstrument of compound 
compulsory financial Instrument 
convertible preference shares 
debentures 

4,829.53 

4,829.53 

4,829.53 

44,500.00 

44,500.00 4,829.53 

44,500.00 4,829.53 

Note No 

13 

As at March 31, 
2022 

115.00 

115.00 

115.00 

As at March 31, 2021 

115.00 

115.00 

115.00 

Other equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 

Reserves and surplus 

Securltiespre111lu111 Debenture 
redemption reserve 

2,651.58 5,489.0S 

2,651.58 5,489.05 

2,651.58 5,489.05 

2,651.58 5,489.05 

2,651.58 S,489.05 

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
EON Hadapsar Infrastructure Private limited 

Sd/· 
Sagar Chord la 
Director 
DIN: 00054123 
Place:Pune 
Date:May30,2022 

Retained earnings 

5d/· 

(579.19} 

(579.19} 
1,678,18 

1,678.18 

1,098.99 

1,098.99 
298.76 

298.76 

1,397.75 

Total 

Sd/-

12,390.97 

12,390.97 
1,678.18 

1,678.18 

14,069.15 

44,500.00 

58,569.15 
298.76 

298.76 

58,867.91 

farookh Khan Pnideep Bhatambrekar 
Director Company Secretary 
DIN: 01323080 Membership No: 25111 
Place:Pune Place:Pune 
Date : May 30, 2022 Date : May 30, 2022 



INR. In Lacs

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

A. Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 484.91                        2,327.52                           
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation expense 234.77                        273.75                               
Profit on sale of Property, plant and equipment (0.03)                           ‐                                     
Profit on sale of current investments ‐                               (0.41)                                  
Finance Costs 2,312.98                     2,104.45                            
Liability no longer required written back (105.46)                       (302.17)                              
Provision for doubtful trade receivable written back (83.49)                         ‐                                     
Balances written off 1.32                             84.78                                 
Provision for bad & doubtful debts ‐                               79.84                                 
Provision for doubtful balances 679.07                        ‐                                     
Provision for doubtful advances 15.23                           ‐                                     
Interest income (3,325.19)                    (152.78)                              
Amortisation expense 63.82                           113.95                               
Unrealised foreign exchange gain ‐                               (4.56)                                  
Unrealised fair valuation loss/(gain) 202.97                        (1,864.68)                          
Provision for property tax 93.27                           96.69                                 
Rental income (89.29)                         (97.09)                                
Premium on redemption of debentures 934.96                        1,222.04                            
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,419.85                     3,881.33                           
Movements in working capital :
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables 366.19                        2,288.05                            
(Increase)/decrease in inventories 3,564.32                     2,989.85                            
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets 336.71                        (842.38)                              
Increase/(decrease) in other financial liabilities (95.56)                         (96.80)                                
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 19.74                           (412.64)                              
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities 1,765.37                     (1,514.72)                          
Cash (used in) / generated from operations 7,376.62                     6,292.68                           
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (535.98)                       240.65                               
Net cash flow (used in) / from operating activities (A) 6,840.64                     6,533.33                           

B. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment including capital work‐in‐progress, capital advance (13.09)                         (17.31)                                
Deposits with remaining maturity of less than 12 months (65.62)                         (79.27)                                
Deposits with remaining maturity of more than 12 months 123.58                        14.06                                 
Purchases of units of mutual funds ‐                               (300.00)                              
Proceeds on redemption / sale of mutual funds ‐                               188.01                               
Changes in fair valuation of mutual funds (15.68)                         ‐                                     
Proceeds from ICDs given 836.00                        300.00                               
Inter‐corporate deposit given (44,500.00)                  ‐                                     
Interest received 646.04                        34.61                                 
Rental income 89.29                           97.09                                 
Net cash flow used in investing activities (B) (42,899.48)                 237.19                               

C. Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of long‐term borrowings (6,788.00)                    (6,792.04)                          
Proceed of short‐term borrowings ‐                               375.00                               
Proceed from issue of compulsory convertible debentures 44,500.00                   ‐                                     
Interest paid (998.82)                       (43.76)                                
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) 36,713.18                   (6,460.80)                          

Net from (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 654.34                        309.73                               
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 591.72                        281.99                               
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,246.06                     591.72                               

‐                                     

Components of cash and cash equivalents as at  March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Cash on hand 0.43                             0.49                                   
Balances with banks:
‐ on current accounts 1,245.62                     591.23                               
‐ on deposit accounts ‐                               ‐                                     

Total cash and cash equivalents 1,246.05                     591.72                               

For MSKA & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ICAI Firm registration no.: 105047W EON Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited
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Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

1. Corporate information 
EON Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited ("the Company") is a private limited company domiciled in India and 
incorporated on August 31, 2004 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is engaged in the 
business of real estate development and sale. The Company has issued non-convertible redeemable debentures through 
private placement (Refer Note 15); which are listed in trading platform on Bombay Stock Exchange. The registered office 
of the Company is situated at Tech Park One, Tower 'E', Next to Don Bosco School, Off Airport road, Yerwada, Pune 
411006 MH. 

The financial statements of the Company tor the year ended March 31, 2021 were authorised for issue in accordance 
with a resolution of the Board of Directors on May 30, 2022. 

2. Basis of preparation 

The financial :>lalemenl:; uf the Cumµa11y havt: IJt:t:ll µrt11>mell in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") 
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 

These financial statements hove been prepared on o historical cost bnsis except for following financial assets and 
liabilities which have been measured at fair value: 

• Zero coupon unsecured non-convertible debentures 
• Investment in Mutual fund 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees; except when otherwise indicated. 

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies 

a) Current versus non-current classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currentjnon-current classification. 

An asset is treated as current when it is: 

• Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; 
• Held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
• Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or 
• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for atleast twelve months 

after the reporting period. 

All other assets are classified as non-current 

A liability is treate.d as current when: 

• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; 
• It is held primarilyforthe purpose of trading; 
• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or 
• There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months aft~r the reporting 

period. 

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash 
equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle. 



Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

b) Foreign currency transactions 

i} Functional and presentation currency 

The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is also the functional currency of the 
Company and the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates. 

ii) Transactions and balances 

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction 
first qualifies for recognition. 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of 
exchange at the reporting date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a 
foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the initial transaction. Non-monetary items 
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is 
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with 
tha recognition of the gain or loee on the change in the fair value of the item. 

Exchange differences arising as a result of the above are recognized as income or expense in the statement of profit and 
loss. 

c) Fair Value Measurement 

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the 
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing 
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 

A fairvalue measurement of a non-financial assettakes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic 
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the 
asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are 
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable 
inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within 
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement as a whole: 

Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowestlevel input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement is directly or indirectly observable. 
Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

me9.surement is unobservable. 
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Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
Notes forming part offinancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines 
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level 
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole} at the end of each reporting period. 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of 
the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy, as explained above. 

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes. 

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions (Para r of Note 2.1} 
Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Note 36} 
Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost} (Note 35} 

d} Revenue from contracts with customers 

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the 
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those 
goods. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the 
goods before transferring them to the customer. 

The disclosures of significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions relating to revenue from contracts 
with customers are provided in section r. 

Revenue from real estate development and sale 

Revenue from real estate development/sale is recognized over period of time because of continuous transfer of control 
to the customer. This continuous transfer of control is supported by the fact that the Company has right to payment for 
work performed to date. 

The Company uses cost-based measure of progress for contracts because it depicts thetransferof control to the customer 
which occurs as it incurs costs on contracts. Under the cost-based measure of progress, the extent of progress towards 
completion is based on the ratio of costs incurred to date to the total estimated costs at completion of the performance 
obligation. Revenues are recorded proportionally as costs incurred. 

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to 
which a portion of the ·transaction price needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction price for the sale of units, 
the Company considers the effects of variable consideration and consideration payable to the customer. 

Costs that relate directly to a contract and are incurred in securing the contract are accounted for if they can be separately 
identified and measured reliably and it is probable that the contract will be obtained. 

Contract balances 

Contract assets 

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods transferred to the customer. If the Company performs 
by transferring goods to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is 
recognised for the ea med consideration that is conditional. 

Trade receivables 

A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (I.e., only the passage 
of time is required before payment of the consideration is due}. Refer to accounting policies of financial assets In section 
(I) Financial instruments. 

Contract liabilities 

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or 
an amount_of coi1sideration is due} from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers ~· _ 
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Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due 
(whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract. 

Sale of construction materials 

Revenue from sale of construction materia Is is recognized at the point in time when the control of the asset is transferred 
to the customer, generally on delivery of the goods. The Company collects sales taxes, value added taxes (VAT) and goods 
and service tax (GSl) on behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the 
Company. Hence, they are excluded from revenue. 

Interest 

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate 
('EIR') applicable. The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of 
the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. When 
calculating the effective interest rote, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the oontraotual 
terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included under the 
head "other income" in the statement of profit and loss. 

e) Taxes 

Current income tax 

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the 
taxation authont1es. I he tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are cnocted or substantlvely 
enacted at the repotting date. 

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other 
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either 
in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations 
in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities 
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except 

• When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is 
not a business combination and, atthe time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or 
loss 

• In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, when the timing of the reversal 
of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the 
foreseeable future 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry fotward of unused tax credits and 
any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be 
available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry fotward of unused tax credits and unused tax 
losses can be utilised except: 

• When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset 
or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and at the time of the transaction, affects neither the 
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss 

• In respect of deductible temporaiy differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are 
recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporaiy differences will reverse in the foreseeable tutu re and 
taxable profit will be available against which the temporaiy differences can be utilised 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
• probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilise~ 



Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
Notes forming part offinancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has 
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is 
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at 
the reporting date. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other 
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either 
in OCI or directly in equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets 
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable Company and the same taxation authority. 

f) Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. 

The cost comprises of the purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalisation criterion are met and directly attributable costs 
of bringingthe assetto its working condition forthe intended use and initial estimate of decommissioning, restoring and 
similar liabilities. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted In arriving at the purchase price. Such cost Includes the 
cost of replacing parts of the property, plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if 
the recognition criteria are met. Each part of item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation 
to the total cost of the item is depreciated separately. This applies mainly to components for machinery. When significant 
parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company recognises such parts as 
individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a major inspection is 
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition 
criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

Capital work-in-progress comprises of the cost of property, plant and equipment that are not yet ready for their intended 
use as at the balance sheet date. 

Depreciation / amortisation methods and estimated useful lives 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on a written down value basis using the rates arrived at, 
based on the useful lives estimated by the management. The identified components are depreciated separately over their 
useful lives; the remaining components are depreciated over the life of the principal asset. On the basis of technical 
evaluation done by internal experts, the Company has used the following useful lives to provide depreciation on its 
property, plant and equipment. 

Type of assets Schedule II life Useful lives estimated by 

(years) 
the management (years) 

Plant and machinery 15 20 

Building 60 20 

Electrical installation 10 20 

Plant and machinery (for 12 5 
construction) 

Office equipment 5 20 

Furniture and fixtures 10 15 

Computers 3 6 
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Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

I Vehicles 8 10 

Leasehold premises are amortized on a straight line basis over the period of lease. 

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are 
expected from its use or disposal. Any ga in or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference 
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss 
when the asset is derecognised. 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each 
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

g) Leases 

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys 
the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. 

Company as a lessee 

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach fora II leases, except for short-term leases and 
leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets 
representing the right to use the underlying assets. 
i. Right-of-use assets 

The Company recognises right-of-use assets atthe commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying 
asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and 
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets 
includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or 
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a 
straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. 

ii. Lease Liabilities 
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value 
of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments. 
In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate atthe lease 
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the 
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced 
for the lease payments made. 

iii. Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 
The Company applies the lease of low-vah1P. assP.ts rnr.ognition P.XP.mption to IP.ases of office equipment that are 
considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised 
as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

Company as a lessor 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an 
asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease 
terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the canying amount 
of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. 

h} Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes 
a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset Atl 
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Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
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other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other 
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange 
differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. 

i) Impairment of non-financial assets 

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any 
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's 
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair 
value less costs to sell and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate 
cash Inflows that are largely Independent of those from other assets of the company. When the carrying amount of an 
asset orCGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable 
amount. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount 
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In 
determining fair value less costs to sell, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such 
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by 
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators. 

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecasts which are prepared separately for 
each of the Company's CGU to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations are 
generally covering a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to 
project future cash flows after the fifth year. 

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in those 
expense categories consistent with the function ofthe impaired asset. 

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that 
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the 
Company estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed 
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last 
impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its 
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no 
impairment loss been recognised forthe asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and 
loss. 

J) Provisions 

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that an 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate 
can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, 
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the 
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost 

The Company records a provision for decommissioning costs. Decommissioning costs are provided at the present 
value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognized as part of the cost of 
the particular asset The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the 
decommissioning liability. The unwinding of the discount is expensed as ineurred and recognized in the statement of 
profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted 
as appropriate. Changes in the estimated future costs or in the discount rate applied are added to or deducted from 
the cost of the asset. 
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k) Contingent liabilities 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present 
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized 
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its 
existence in the financial statements. 

I) Financial Instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity 
Instrument of another entity. 

a) Financial assets 

(I) Initial recognition and measurement of financial assets 

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case offinancial assets not recorded atfair value 
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets. Transaction 
costs offinancial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss. Purchases or sales 
offinanciaf assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the 
market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, I.e., the date that the Company commits to 
purchase or sell the asset. 

(10 Subsequent measurement of financial assets 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified as under: 

• Financial assets at amortised cost 

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if: 

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to 
collect contractual cash flows, and 

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured by applying the effective interest 
rate (EIR) to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income 
in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. 

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash 
flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal 
and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the 
carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest 
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in statement of profit and loss. When the 
financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from 
equity to statement of profit and loss and recognized in other gains/ (losses). Interest income from these 
financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method. 

Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured 
at fair value through profit or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other incom~-
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Equity instruments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments 
which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination 
to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make 
an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The 
Company makes such election on an instrument- by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial 
recognition and is irrevocable. 

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the 
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to 
P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. 

(iii) De-recognition offinancia/ assets 

A financial asset is derecognised when: 

the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or 

The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an 
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party and either (a) the 
Cu111µa11y has lllrnsferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has 
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred 
control of the asset. 

(i i1 Impairment of financial assets 

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss ("ECL") model for measurement and 
recognition of impairment loss on financial assets that are majored at amortise cost and fair value through 
other comprehensive income. The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss 
allowance on trade receivables. 

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it 
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial 
recognition. 

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that 
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not 
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has 
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves 
such lhal lht:mi is 110 lu11ge1 a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company 
reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. 

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses n~sulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a 
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events on a 
financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. 

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the 
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the 
original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, a Company is required to consider: 

• All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar 
options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life 
of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the Company ls required to use the 
remaining contractual term of the financial instrument 

• Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual 
terms 



Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

In general, it is presumed that credit risk has significantly increased since initial recoenition if the payment is 
more than 30 days past due. 

As a practical expedient, the Group uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio 
of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected 
life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical 
observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. 

ECL impairment loss allowance (orreversal) recognized during the year is recognized as income/expense in the 
statement of profit and loss. In balance sheet ECL for financial assets measured at amortized cost is presented 
as an allowance, i.e. as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance 
reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write off criteria, the Company does not reduce 
impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount. 

b) Financial Liabilities 

(I) Initial recognition and measurement offinancial liabilities 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value minus, in the case offinancial liabilities not recorded 
atfairvalue through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the financial liabilities. 

(ii) Subsequent measurement offinancial liabilities 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified and measured as follows: 

• Loans and Borrowings 

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or 
loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs 
that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit 
and loss. 

(iii) Derecognition of financial liabilities 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, 

or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as 

the d1mir.ognition of the original liahility and the rer.ognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective 

carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 

(c) Embedded derivatives 

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-derivative 

host contract - with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to 
a standalone derivative. Derivatives embedded in all other host contract are separated if the economic 

characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to the economic characteristics 

and risks of the host and are measured atfairvalue through profit or loss. Embedded derivatives closely related 

to the host contracts are not separated. 

Reassessment only occurs if there is eitfler a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the 

cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value through 
profit or loss. 

... 
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Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

m) Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a 
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, 
to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent 
on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or 
bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty. 

n) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with 
original maturity of three months or less, which arn subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. In the 
statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term deposits, as defined above net 
of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered as integral part of the Company's cash management. 

o} Cash Dividend 

The Company recognises a liability to make cash distributions to the equity holders of the Company when the 
distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount 
is recognised directly in equity. 

p) Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Earnings considered in 
ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit or loss for the year after deducting preference 
dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
duringtheyearand fora II the years presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, otherthan the conversion 
of potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding 
change in resources. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted overage number of5hore5 out!>tonding during the period are adjusted fortha affects 
of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

q} Segment reporting 

An operating segment is a component of a company whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the 
Company's chief operating decision maker (CODM) to make decisions about resource allocation and assess its 
performance and for which discrete financial information is available. The Company has identified the Board of 
Directors of the Company as its CODM. 

r) Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying 
disclosures, including the disclosure ofcontingent liabilities. Uncertainty.aboutthese assumptions and estimates 
could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the canying amount of assets or liabilities affected 
in future periods. 

Judgements 
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In the process of applyin(( the Company's accountin(( policies, mana((ement has made the following judgements, 
which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements: 

i) Revenue from contracts with customers 

The Company's business relates to sale of units which is accounted using cost-based measure, recognizing 
revenue as the performance on the contract progresses. This requires management to make judgement with 
respect to identifying contracts for which revenue needs to be recognised over period of time, depending upon 
when the customer consumes the benefit, when the control is passed to the customer, whether the asset created 
has an alternative use and whether the Cornpirny hm; righL lo puy1111ml rur perronnoncc completed till date, either 
contractually or legally. The input method requires management to make significant judgements of the extent of 
progress towards completion of the contract. 

Estimates and assumptions 

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, 
that have a Gignifieant riGk of eauGing n materinl ndjuGtment to the onrrying amountz of azGctG and liabiliticz within 
the next financial year, are described below. 

i) Hevenue from contracts with customers 

The estimated total cost of the project as determined, is based on management's estimate from the inception till 
the final completion of the project and includes cost of land and development rights, materials, services and costs 
that are attributable to project activity in general and can be allocated to the project. Such costs are allocated using 
methods that are systematic and rational and are applied consistently to all costs having similar characteristics. 

The estimated total saleable area of the project as determined is based on management's technical estimate, 
based on approvals from local authorities. The estimates of the saleable area and costs are reviewed periodically 
and effect of changes in estimates is recognized in the period such changes are determined. However, when the 
total contract cost is estimated to exceed total revenues from the contract, the loss is recognized immediately. 

When the outcome of the construction activity cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognized only to the extent 
of cost of land and other construction costs incurred of which recovery is probable and such cost is recognized as 
expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were 
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market 
changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the 
assumptions when they occur. 

Impairment of non-financial assets 

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any 
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's 
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or CGU's fair value less costs of 
disposal and its value in use. It is detennined foran individual asset, unless the asset orCGU exceeds its recoverable 
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. 

In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset. In 
determining the fair value less costs to disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such 
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by 
valuation multipl~s •.. quoted share prices for publicly traded subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators. 
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Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March 31, 2022 

s) Inventories 

Inventories are valued as follows: 

Land and development rights Land and development rights are valued at lower of cost and net realizable 
value. Costs include land acquisition cost and related development costs. 

Construction materials Construction materials are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. 
Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. However, inventory of 
construction materials is not written down below cost of the completed unsold 
inventory in which they will be incorporated and expected to be sold at or 
above cost. 

Work-in-progress (Land/ real estate Work-in-progress is valued at lower ot cost and net realizable value. Cost is 
under development) determined on a weighted average basis. Cost includes direct expenditure 

relating to construction activity and indirect expenditure (including borrowing 
cost) during the construction period to the extent the expenditure is indirectly 
related to construction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect expenditure 
(including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is 
neither related to the construction activity nor is incidental thereto is charged 
to the Statement of profit and loss as Incurred. 
Bon-owing costs relating to acquisition/ construction of residential properties 
which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are 
also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready 
to be putto use. 

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of 
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

t) Rounding off amounts 

All amounts disclosed in finonciol stotements ond notes hove been rounded off to the nearest lacs as per 
requirement of Schedule Ill of the Act, unless otherwise stated. 

u} Standards issued but not yet effective 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs(" MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. 

There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2022. 
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Notes to the rmanclal statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
All amounts are INR In lacs unless otherwise stated 

, ...... _ - - • '"" .. , "''' '"'''" ""''"" ._"'""''""''"'''" .. .., <><. •••<>• ._,, ~ .... .c.,u .... .r.. 

Freehold land 

Gross block 
Opening 53.67 
Addition• 
Olspo•als 
Closing balance 53.67 
Variance 

Accumulated Depreciation 
Opening 
Charge for the veor 
Disposal• 
Closing balance 

Net Block 53.67 

.. - -·. . ·-·-·-··- - -- ·-·--··---· ···-·-··-- ----
Freehold land 

Gross block 
Opening 53.67 
Additions 
Closing balance 53.67 
variance 

Accumulated Depreciation 
Opening . 
Charge for the vear 
Closing balance 

Net Block 53.67 

Notes 
l. All the Immovable properties are In th• name of the Company. 
2. No revaluation has been done during the year with respect to Property, Phint and Equipment 

Capfttll Work In Progress ageing 
A< at March !1, 2022 
CWIP 

SPA (Prolect- Yoo 

A< at Much 31, 2021 
CWIP 

l>rot1ct 

Notes 
there are no d~lay~d or overdue ~rojec:ts. 

Less thanl vear 
9.95 

less than1 vear 

Freehold BuRdings Plant and machinery 

1,744.80 369.30 
0.03 

. 
1744.80 369.33 

349.44 153.78 
194.09 29.84 

543.53 183.62 

1201.27 185.71 

Freehold BuRdlngs Plant and machinery 

1,744.80 351.99 
17.31 

1 744.80 369.30 

123.98 119.14 
225.46 34.64 

349.44 153.78 

1395.36 215.52 

Furniture and fixtures Office equipments Computers 

Sl.93 4.85 3.95 
5.79 

. 
89.72 4.85 3.95 

;8.01 2.83 2.94 
8.80 0 .43 0.39 

t.6.87 3.23 3.33 

l.2.85 1.57 0.62 

Furniture and fixtures Office equipments Computers 

83.93 4.85 3.95 
. 

83.93 4.85 3.95 

17.94 2.31 2.29 
10.13 0.52 0.65 
: .8.07 2.83 2.94 

t.5.86 z.02 1.01 

Total 
More than 3 ve.ars 

9.9~ 

Total 
More than 3 vears 

Vehicles 

31.87 

9.50 
22.37 

24.59 
1.20 
6.85 

18.94 

3.43 

Vehicles 

31.87 

31.87 

22.24 
2.35 

24.59 

7.28 

Total 

2,292.37 
5.82 
9.50 

2 288.69 

571.65 
234.77 

6.85 
799.57 

1489.12 

Total 

2,275.06 
17.31 

2 292.37 

297.90 
273.75 
571.65 

l 720.72 

Capital -w~rk·ln 
nrm!'ress 

9.95 

9.95 

9.95 

Capital ·W;)rk·in 
... r.....,res~ 

'i ' 
' ·i 
i-'l 
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are INK m lacs unless otherwise stated) 

Note 4- loans 

Unsecured, considered ~ood 
Loans to related partv 
Others 
Total Loans 

As at March 31, 2022 

Typ• of Borrower 

Promoter 

Dlrectors 
KMPs 
RclMcd l\anles 

As at March 31, 2021 

Type of Borrower 

Promoter 

Directors 
!(MPs 

Related Parties 

March 31, :Wl2 March;jl Wll 

Non-Current Non-Current 

44 S00.00 
44,500.00 

Amount of loan or Percentage to the total 

advanc<! in the nature of toanund Adv;i;nces in 
loan outstandinir the nature of loans 

94.00 0.21% 

Amount of loan or Percentage to the total 
adVilnce In the nature of loans and Advances In 
fo,;in OU:tSliindiM the nature of loans 

BS0.00 91.40% 

No loans and advances are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person. 

Note 5 - Other financial assets 
March 31 2022 March 31 2021 

Non currnnt Non currant 

Un.secured, considered ROod 
Security Oeposil 4,272.31 3,809.47 
Long term deposit with bank with remaining maturity 123.58 
nPrimi fnr mnrP th;in 11 ITillnth ... 

.41.72.31 3 933.05 

Interest accrued but not due 
Unsecured, considered good 
Credit Impaired 

l.ess: lmpttirment aUnwttnr.e 

Total other flnandal assets 4 272.31 3 933.05 

Note 6- Income tax assets fneO 
March 31 2022 March 31 2021 

Non-Current Non-Current 
Advance income-tax (net or provision for tantion amounting 313.17 112.32 
to INR. 3,314.67 lacs (March 31, 2021: INR. 4,578.03 lacs)) 

Total Income tax assetlnct1 313.17 112.32 

Note 7 · other assets 
March 31 1022 March 31 2021 

Non-curtent Non-current 

Advances 
Unsecured, considered «ood 1,409.75 1,409.74 
Considered doubtful 

1,409.75 1,409.74 
less: Aflowance for doubtful advances 

1409.75 1A09.74 

Balances with government authorities 
Unsecured, considered Rood 
Considered doubtful 

Less: Allowance for doubtful advances 

-
Deferred expense 1,054.72 1,581.35 

Other advances 
Prepaid eicpenses 

contract revenue In excess of billing • Contract asset 

- -
Others 
Considered doubtfuJ -
less: Allowance for doubtful advances 

- -
Tout other assets 2A64.47 2 991.09 .. 

March ~U. l02l March:n :lU21 

Current Current 

94.00 930.00 

94.00 930.00 

March 31 2022 March 31 2021 
Currant currant 

284.85 809.54 
28.11 28.11 

312.96 837.65 ,. " >8.ll 

284.85 809.54 

284.85 809.54 

March 31 2022 March 31 2021 
Current Cuffent 

103.38 

- 103.38 

March 31 2022 Mi!rch 31 2021 
current Current 

279.69 322.22 
24.27 9 .04 

303.96 331.26 
~4.?7 9 .04 

279.69 322.22 

227.23 858.56 
679.07 
906.30 858.56 
679.07 
227.23 858.56 

526.64 526.64 

32.29 21.77 
442.71 674.41 
475.00 696.18 

102.43 239.77 

79.84 79.84 
182.27 319.61 
79.84 79.84 

102.43 239.77 

1610.99 264337 
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(All amoUf'lts are INR In lacs unless otherwise stated) 

Note 8 - Inventories: tvalued at lower ot cost and Net A.eallsable Value) 

f\11.dt!liab al ~Ill! 

Work in pro~ress 
Completed units 

Total Inventories 

Note 9 - Current Investments 

trtvP.$tment$ <ft fairvitltie through profit and loss 
Investments in mutual fund 

Nippon liquidity Fund-Treasury Plan Growth Plan 
Nippon Banking and PSU Debt Fund Plan 
Nippon Hotmg Kate tund ·Growth Plan -Growth option 
Nippon Money Market und ·Growth plan 
SBI liquid Fund - Regular Plan -Growth 
SB! Banking & PSU fund 

Total Current investments 

NtlOTd lb! o e ra e rece va es 

Unsecured, considered Rood 
Credit Impaired 

less : Allowance for credit /mp1air1!cf 
Total Trade eceivable 

Please refer note no.32 with respect to receivable against sate of material. 

March 31, ~022 

1.763.28 
47,459.01 

1 UJ4.07 

so 401.16 

March 31 2022 

1,993.69 
1,434.71 

174.09 
86.06 
91.37 

201.Sl 
3 961.43 

March 31 2022 

611.87 

'""' 
651.86 
4001 

611.67 

1,62.4.67 
52,19.5.20 

151.Gl 
!lZl,9/1.48 

March 31 2021 

1,929.22 
1,371.71 

250.57 
132.06 
88.39 

193.80 
3.965.75 

March 31 2021 

694.57 

""" 
1,018.06 

1n11q 

694.57 

For terms and conditions relating to related party receivables, refer note 32. For explanations on the Company's credit risk management process, refer note 40. 

Trade receivable a2ein2 as at March 31 2022 
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Not due less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1 year· 2 year 

Iii Undisputed Trade receivables - considered e:ood 385.3S S9.23 68.03 
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables -which have sJenificant increase in credit 

iii) Undisputed lrade Receivable-s-credit impaired 
(iv\ Oisouted Trade Receilf(lbles considered good 

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables-which have significant increase In credit risk 

lvil Disouted Trade Receivables ·credit imDaired 

Tr.a de receivable a1.,eln1 as at March 31, 2021 
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Not due Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1 veu-2 year 

Ii) Undisputed Trade recelv<ibles - considered eood 75.68 70.71 523.33 
(HJ undisputed Trade Receivables -which have significant increase in credil 
risk 
iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables-credit imDaired 
ivl Disouted lrade Receivables considered vood 

{v) Disputed Trade Receivables-which have significant increase in credit risk 

(vil Oisouted Trade Receivables ·credit imoaired 

Note 11 Cash and bank balances 
March 31 2022 March 31 2021 

cash and cash equivalents 
Balances with banks: 
· · On current aceounts 1,i.45.til !i9.l..lJ 
Cash on hand 0.43 0.49 

1246.05 591.72 

Note 12 Other bank balances 
March 31 2022 March 31 2021 

Margin monev 

Other bank balance 
Deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but 241.89 176.27 
less than 12 months 

241.89 176.27 

2 year - 3 More tflan .3 years 
vear 

25.64 113.63 

2 year • 3 More than 3 years 

9.20 339.14 

Total 

Total 

651.88 

Ii···.·.·.··.· ..• <:~' 

r 

1018.06 
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Notes to the finandal statements for the period ended March 31, 2022 
{Alf amounts are INR In lacs unless otherwise stated) 

Note 13 - l:aultv !:!hare Lanita! 

Author1z.ed share capital 
2,000,000 (March 31, 2021: 2,000,000) equity shares of INR. 10 each 

212,000,000 (March 31 2021: 212,000,000) 8% Non-Cumulative Non 

Participating Non- Convertible Redeemable preference shares of INR 10 
each. 

Issued, sul;S(.fillcd a1'd folly pald·u~ shar~ c.Apllal 
1,150,000 (Morch 312021:1,150,000) equity ohorco of INR 10 coch 

Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital 

(a) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares 

-~·:.:_·;:.~:·! ,_,;:.~ .. -· ..•. -. ··-·. 

March 31 2022 March 31, 2021 
Amount Amount 

200.00 200.00 

21,200.00 21,200.00 

21~00.00 21~00.00 

115.00 115.00 

115.00 115.00 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company has not declared any dividend 

during the current and previous vears. 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remilining iSGets of the Company, after di&tribution of all preferential amount!;. The di:;tribution 

will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

(U) T~m1s/1l1::f1ls ~lhtth~tl tu 8% Nu11·tu11tufdlfv~ 11011 tunv~tlllJI~ pr~r~rt!nL~ Share) 
During the previous year the Company has issued 21,20,00,000 8% non· cumulative non convertible preference shares of foce value of INR. 10 cuch on April 11, 201!) to Pancshil Tcchpark Private 

Llmh:ed. These sh~res carry dividend at the rate of 8%. The preference shares do not carry any voting rights and and are redeem~ble on or-before 20 years from the date of Issuance or preference 
shares or at the option of the Company and the shareholder. 

Under IND AS, this preference share is a compound financial instrument which contains both equity and liability components. The equity component of compound financial instrument is 

disclosed under other equity (Refer Note No 14). The liablity component is intially recognised at fair value end subsequently measured at amortised cost. (Refer Note No. l~) 

(c) Reconclliatlon of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the en of the year 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 I Particular 
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount I 

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 11,50,000 115.00 11,50,000 115.00 

Add; l»u~d dufin~ the ye•1 -
Outstanding at the end of the year 11,50,000 115.00 11,50,000 115.oo 1 

(d) Terms/rights attached to 0.01% compulsory convertible debentures 
During the year the Company has issued 4,45,00,000 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures ("CCD") shares of face value of INR. 100 each on March 31, 2022 to Premsagar Infra Realty 

Private limited. 

(e) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the Company 

As at March 31 2022 As at March 31 2021 
No ofshares %holdine No of shares %holdine 

Equity shares of lNR. 10 each fully paid 
Premsagar Infra Realty Private Limited, the holding company 11,49,999 99.99% 11,49,999 99.99% 

The shareholding information has been extracted from the records of the Company including register of shareholders/ members and is based on the legal ownership of shares. 

(I) Shareholding of promoters 
As at March 31. 2022 

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 

Sr.No n~---a.-r--- I 

1 Premsae:ar Infra Realtv Private limited I 
2 Mr. Saear Chordia I 

·-··I I 

As at March 31, 2021 
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 

No. nf C::hares I 
1149 999 I 

l I 
11,so,000 I 

%oftfthl<h•••• 
100.00% 

0.00% 
100% 

% Change during the 

vear 

% Change during the 

ear 

(g) No class of shares have been issued as bonus shares for consideration other than cash by the Company during the period of five year immediately preceding the current year end. 

(h) No class of shares have been reserved for issue under options. 

(i) No class of shares have been bought back by the Company during the period of five years immediately preceding the current year. 

.. 



Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are INR in lacs unlc!.!. olhctwbc :.Lulcu) 

Note 14 - Other equitv 
Securities premium * 

Balance as per the last financial statements 
Lr.ss : Share issue expenses 
Closing balance 

Debenture redemption Reserve ** 
Balance as per the last financial statements 
Closing balance 

Retained Earnings 
Balance as per the last financial statements 
Profit for the year 
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 

Equity component of compound financial instrument *** 
Balance as per the fast financial statements 
Equity Component of Compound Financial Instrument 
compulsory convertible debentures 
Closing balance 

Total other equity 

Nature and purpose of reserves 

* Securities premium 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

2,651.58 2,651.58 
- -

2,651.58 2,651.58 

5 489.05 5,489.05 
5,489.05 5,489.05 

1,098.99 (579.19) 
298.76 1,678.18 

1,397.75 1,098.99 

4,829.53 4,829.53 
44,500.00 -

49,329.53 4,829.53 

58 867.91 14,069.15 

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. It will be utilised in accordance with provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013. 

** Debenture redemption reserve 
The Company is required to create a debenture redemption reserve out of the profits which are available for 
redemption of debentures. 

*"'* Equity Component of Compound Financial Instrument 

Non-cumulative and non-convertible 8% preference shares 
Unsecured non-cumulative non-convertible preference shares carry dividend rate of 8 % p.a. 

Compulsory convertible debenture 
Unsecured compulsory convertible debentures carry interest rate of 0.001% p.a., payable yearly. The debenture 

holders have an option to convert their debentures into equity shares on or before the expirty of the terms (10 years) 

from the date of allotment i.e., March 31, 2022. The debenture holders are entitle to get the equity shares in the 
proportion of 10,000:98,134. 



Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private limited 
Notf!s to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are JNR in lacs unless otherwise stated) 

Note 15 ~ Borrowinvs (Non~current) 

Debentures (sec~red) 
947 Debentures (March 31, 2021: 1,508) 
(Zero coupon unsecured non-convertible redeemable 
debentures of INR. 1.000,000 each I (refer Note lS(a)} 

Preference Shares (Unsecured) 
212,000,000 Preference Shares (March 31, 2020: 212,000,000) 
(8% Non Cumulative Non Convertible Preference shares of 
INR.10 each.l(refer Note lS(bll 

The above amount Includes 
Unsecured borrowines 
Net amount 

a) Non convertible debentures (NCDs) 

March 31 2022 
Non-Current 

16,106.41 

16106.41 

I March 31 20221 
16,106.41 I 
16106.41 

March 31 2021 March 31 2022 March 31, 2021 
Non-Current Current Current 

10,928.85 10,918.21 5,396.39 

17,634.93 -

28 563.78 10 918.21 s 396.39 

March 31 2021 March 31 20221 March 31. 2021 
28,563.78 10 918.21 I 5.396.39 
28.563.78 10 918.21 I 5 396.39 

I} Zero coupon unsecured non-convertible redeemable debentures of INR. 10 lacs each were issued on January 29, 2015 and are listed .at SSE on February 6,2015. The 
debentures will be repayable once the identified unics are sold and in proportion to the amounts collected on the sale of such units. The premium on debentures will be 
based on the future saleable value of identified units.The debentures are considered as unsecured since they are strictly not adhering with certain conditions specified for 
issuing secured debentures under the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014. 

ii) The Zero coupon unsecured non-convertible redeemable debentures is doe for repayment on January 29, 2022. However, the Company has obtained approval from 
the debenture holders for extention of the repayment date till January 29, 2023 and the Company is in process of executing the amended agreement as at the balance 
sheet date. 

b) Preference Shares 

During the previous year the Company has Issued 21,20,00,000 8% non-cumulative non·convertible preference shares of face value of INR. 10 each on April 11, 2019 to 
Pencshil Techpark Private limited. The preference shares do not carry voting rights and and are redeemable on or before 20 years from the date of issuance of preference 
shares or at the option of the Company and the shareholder. 
The fiablity component is lntially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost. As at 31 March 2022, the Company has revised the estimate of 
future cash flows with respect to redemption of 8% non-cumulative non-convertiblepreference shares. The Company have calucated amortised cost of the financial 
liability as the present value of the estimated future contractual cash flows that are discounted at the financial instrument's original effective interest r.ate. The 
i!djustment is recognised ln the statement of profit or loss. 

Note 16 ·Borrowings (current) 

Deposits {unsecured) 
~lnter·corporate deposit repayable on demand 

Inter Cor orate De oslts taken from related arties refer note 32 
Holding Company 
Premsa ar Infra Real Private Limited 

Note 17 ·other financlal liabllltles 
March 31 2022 

Non·Current 
Interest free depaslts from customers 
Ret@ntlon money 
Interest accrued and due 

Total financial llabllltles -

Interest payable on Inter corporate deposits taken from related parties (refer note 32) 
Holding i.:ompany 
Premsa ar Infra Real Private limited 

March 31 2022 

3 897.00 
3 897.00 

3 897.00 

March 31 2021 March 31 2022 March 31 2021 
Non-Current Current Current 

28.20 40.20 12.00 
392.68 488.24 

1,653.70 1,079.90 

28.20 2 086.58 1580.14 

1653.70 1079.90 

; . · 

' 



Eon Hadansar Infrastructure Plivate Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 202Z 
{AU~rnounl:. tH~ INll in luc:. u11lt!:.:. ulhc1wi~ ~luletf} 

Note 18 - Deferred tax Assets {liabilities net 

Dtf•rr•d tu: liri.bilitiu 
Deterred tax. uut[ 
Net Deferred tax liablli to be carried to balance sheet 

Note 19 - Tra e pava bl es 

~Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 

Total trade navables 

Trade payable ageing as at March 31, 2022 

Particulars 
Unbilled 

llilMSME 
(lilOthers 
ifiiil Disouteddues- MSME 
{ivl Disputed dues - Others 

Tr.jtde pavable a1?ein~ as at March 31, 2021 
Particulars 

UulJlllcJ 

(i)M5ME 

iii Others 
iii) Oi&Dutod duo~ · MiMii 

Trade payables are non-interest bearing, settlement period Is not common for all. 
For terms and conditions relating to related party payables, refer note 32. 
For explanations on the Company's credit risk manaRement process, refer note 40. 

Note 20 - Other current liabilities 

Advance from customers 
Contract billing in excess of revenue - Contract liability 
others 
Statutory dues payable 
Value added tax and works contract tax payable 
Property tax payable 

Note 21- Current tax liabilitv 

Provision for income tax (net of advance tax} 

Total current tax liability 

Not due 

93.63 

NulJ\le 

104.35 

M;m:h ~1 707? 

!>. 1'P. ~<) 
1 bd1.b:1 

501.30) 

March 31 2022 
120.98 
618.24 

739.22 

M;;irrh 31, ?0?1 

(357.96 

March 31 2021 
105.61 
719.34 

824.96 

Outstandin forfollowinJ;!: oeriodsfromduedateof payment 
Less than 1 1-2 
vear vears 

54.32 4.34 
11.01 284.26 40.01 

Outstandfn for followine: oeriods fromdue date of oavment 

31.10 10.37 
J0.67 364.02 6934 

March 31 2022 March 31 2021 
6.429.33 5.706.38 

11,075.14 10,060.76 

116.40 87.92 
63.44 64.38 

465.03 371.76 

18149.34 16 290.70 

March 31 2022 March 31, 2021 
146.29 541.99 

146.29 541.99 

2-3 

vears 
More than Total 

3vears 
16.72 45.60 

38.08 151.25 

Mo1e Uum Total 

Jvea.rs 
21.02 43.12 

56.84 114.13 

-

120.98 
618.24 

105.61 
719.35 



Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
Null!> Lu Litt! fi11.i11tidl ~ldle111e11b fut Litt! yedt ended M<irdl 31, 2022 
(All amounts arc INR in lacs unless otherwise stated) 

f Note 22 - Revenue rom ooerat1ons 

B. Revenue from contract with customers 
I. Services transferred over time 

From sale of residential & commercial units 
Revenue from residential & commercial units 

II. Goods transferred at a point in time 
From Sale of construction materials 
Scrap sale 

Total revenue from operations 

Note 23 - Other income 

l11lere~l i11w111e 011 

- Inter corporate deposits given 
- Unwinding of Discount on security deposit 
- Bank deposits 
- On income tax refund 
- Others 

Other non operating income 
Protlt ot sale of fixed assets 
Income from investment measured at FVTPL 
Rental income 
Liability written back 
Provision written back 
Miscellaneous income 

! . 

For the Period ended For the Period ended 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

7 501.82 8 776.35 
7 501.82 8,776.35 

24.53 34.59 
24.53 34.59 

7,526.35 8,810.94 

For the Period ended For the Period ended 
March 31 2022 March 31, 2021 

108.:H 134.33 
462.81 411.24 

13.12 18.45 
- 28.77 

3 203.84 -
3,788.00 592.79 

0.03 -
- 0.41 

89.29 97.09 
105.46 302.17 

83.49 -
4.79 8.29 

4,071.06 1,000.75 



Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are IN R in lacs unless otherwise stated) 

Note 25 - C::ost at sales 

A. Cost of sale of residendal & commercial units 
Construction materials consumed 
Opening balance of material 
Add: Purchased during the year 
Less: Closing balance of material 
Cost of construction matcri<1I consumed 

Other construction expenses 
Opening work in progress 
Expenses through contractors 
Legal and architects fees 
Other construction overheads 
Less: Closing work in progress 
less: Completed units 
Decrease in work in progress 

Total cost of sale of resldencial & commercial units 

B. Cost ot titout and construction materials 

Total cost..~f sales 

Details of Raw materials consumed 

For the Period ended For the Period endedl 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

1,624.68 1,943.52 
501.98 320.59 

(1 763.281 (1624.68) 
363.38 639.43 

52,346.81 55,017.81 
273.54 381.49 
194.54 144.58 
115.46 41.03 

(48,629.13) (52,195.20) 

- 1151.611 
4 301.22 3 238.10 

4,664.60 3,877.53 

17.87 35.97 

4,682.47 3 913.50 

It is not feasible to furnish details of raw materials consumed in view of large number of items which differ in nature, each being less than 10% in 

value of the total raw matPrials consumPn. 

Note 26 - Emolovee bene it exoenses 
For the Period ended For the Period ended 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Salaries, wages and bonus 629.82 619.84 
629.82 619.84 

Note 27 - Other expenses 
For the Period ended For the Period ended 

March 31, 2022 March 31 2021 

Electricity Charges 61.15 49.28 
Rates and taxes 133.83 157.56 
Repairs and maintenance 

Buildings 197.58 38.28 
Vehicle 2.04 '1.22 

Water charges 218.57 19.92 
Advertising and sales promotion 16.43 22.77 
Brokerage 95.58 125.65 
Amortisation expense 526.64 525.19 
legal and professional fees 48.21 46.18 
Auditors' remuneration (Refer note below) 4.06 4.05 
Provision for doubtful balances 679.07 -
Provision for doubtful advances 15.23 -
Provision for doubtful debts - 79.84 
Balances written off 1.32 84.78 
Exchange loss (net) 1.70 2.81 
CSR Expenses ( Note 37) 24.57 31.76 
Miscellaneous expenses 88.55 25.98 

2114.53 1,215.27 

,.,.. 
; 

~· 

! t 



Eon Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
Noles lo lhe financial statements tor the year ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are INR in lacs unless otherwis.e stated) 

Pavmen t t d" o au 1tors 

As auditor: 
- Audit fee 
·limited review 
• Reimbursement of expenses 

Note 28 D - epreciat1on 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 

Note 29 finance co5t5 ......... -·-····· 

Interest expenses 
· On unwinding of interest on preference shares 
- On inter corporate deposit 
- On others 

Other borrowing costs 
Bank charges 

Total finance cost 

30. Earnings per share (EPS) 

For the Period ended For the Period ended 

March 31, 2022 Marc.h 'l1, :>mn 

3.25 3.25 
0.75 0.75 

0.06 0.05 
4.06 4.05 

For the Period ended For the Period ended 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

234.77 273.75 

234.77 273.75 

···········----.. --.-~ ............... 
For the Period ended ~or the i'erlod ended 

March 31 2022 March .'!l 2021 

1,675.32 1,529.97 
637.55 573.76 

" 0.68 
2,312.87 2,104.41 

0.11 0.04 
0.11 0.04 

2 312.98 2,104.45 

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number 

of equity shares outstanding during the year. 
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity 

shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on exercise of stock option. 

The following reflects the profit (loss) and shares data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations: 

Net profir (loss) after tax 

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculation of basic EPS 
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculation of diluted EPS 
Basic earnings per share of face value of INR.10 each, rupees 
Diluted earnings per share of face value of INR.10 each, rupees 

For the Period ended 
March 31, 2022 

298.76 

11.50 
11.62 
25.98 

25.70 

for the Period ended 
M;irch 31, 2021 

1,678.18 

11.50 
11.50 

145.93 
145.93 



EON Hadapsar Infrastructure Private limited 
Note' to the finenciel .!ltatcrncnu for the veer ended Merch )1, 2022 
(All amounts are INR fn lacs unless otherwise stated) 

31. Income taK and Deferred taK 

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 are: 

Statement of refit and loss section 

Current Income taK: 

Current Income tax charge 
Adjustment in respect of current tax of previous vears 
Deferred tax: 
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 

OCI Section 

Particulars 

Statement to Other comprehensive income (OCI) 
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year 

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multrplled by India's domes Uc taM rate for the year ended 

Accounting profit before taK 

At lndla's .uatutory lncometa1< rate of25.16&% (March 31, 2021: 25.168%) 
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years 

Non-dedudibfe f!xpenses for tax purposes: 

Other non-deductible eKpenses 

At the effective Income tax rate of (25.168%) (March 31, 2021: 25.168%] 
1ocoine tax expense reported In the statement of profit and loss 

Deferred ta1< relates to the following 

Fair Valuation of debenture liability -recognised in equity 
Fair Valuation of debenture liability- recognised in statement of profit 
and loss 
Accelerated depreciation for tax purpose 

Provision for doubtful debts and advances 

Provision for advances 

Provision for Balances 

Provision for property tax 

Provision for other expenses 

Fair Valuation of Preference shares ~recognised in statement of profit 

Fair Valuation of debenture liability~ recognised in equity 

Carried forward losses 

Net deferred tax expense/(income) 
Net deferred tax assets:/(liabilities) 

Reflected fn the balance sheet as follows 

Deferred tax use:ts /(Liability) 

Deferred tax asset./ (Liability) 

Reconciliation of deferred tax (liabilities)/assets, net 

Opening b4llance 
Tax (inc.ome)/expense during the period recognised in profit or loss 
Tai< (income)/expense during the period recognised in equity 
Closing balance 

Balance sheet 
March 31, 2022 March 31 2021 

364.49 313.40 

76.71 71.91 
10.D7 60.52 

33.28 

170.91 

117.04 93.46 

342.34 727.05 

(1,624.30) (1,624.30) 

8.17 

(501.30) (357.96) 

For the Period ended 
March 31 2022 

42.81 

143.34 
186.15 

March 31, 2022 

For the Period ended 
March31 2022 

484.91 

122.04 
42.81 

21.30 
186.15 
186.lS 

for the Period ended 
March 31 2021 

436.92 

212.42 
649.34 

March 31, 2021 

For the Period ended 
March 31, 2021 

1,327.51 

585.79 

63.55 
649.34 
649.~4 

Statement of profit and loss 
March 31, 2022 March 31 2021 

221.24 
(51.09) 248.06 

(4.80) (6.25) 
50.45 (20.05) 

(33.27) 

(170.91) (24.23) 

(23.58) 178.72 

(385.07) 

384.71 

(8.17) 

143.34 212.42 

March 31 2022 March 31 2021 
(501.30) (357.96) 
(501.30) (357.96) 

March 31, 2022 March31 2021 
(357.96) (145.54) 

143.34 212A2 

(501.29) (357.96) 

Pursuant to The Taxation laws {Amendment) Ordinance, 2019, the Company has elected for the new tax regime with lower rates of tax with effect from April 1, 2019. 



EON Hadapsar lnftastructure Private limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

(All amounts are INR in lacs unless otherwise stated} 

A. Helated parties where contro( exists 

!Holding company 

8 . Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year: 

Relation 
Directors and key management personnel 

Relatives of directors and key management personnel 

Enterprises significantly influenced by directors, key management personnel or 

their relatives 

.>.o,: .• ..:.'; •..... 

IPremsagar Infra Realty Private limited 

Mr. Sagar Chordia {Director} 
Mr. Sagar Chordia (Director of the Holding Company) 
Mr. Atul Chordla (Director of the Holding Company) 
Mr. Farookh Khan (Director} 
Mr. Pradeep Bhatambrekar 
Mrs . Sarita Ooshf 
Ms. Eesha Chordia 
Mrs . Varsha Chordia 

Panchshil Realty & Developers Private limited 
Slueravs,Developers LLP 
Panchshil Foundation 
Baner Hills LLP 
Panchshil Overseas llP 
Panchshil Techpark Pvt. ltd. 
VirTrust 
Piilnchshfl Hotel' Pvt ltd 
PanchshH Infra.Holding Pvt. ltd. 
P One Infrastructure Pvt ltd 
A2Z Online Services Private limited 

Panch•hll foon~alion 
8luvnv1 OvvelQperr llP 

{rhls spau has been lnfentionally left blank] 

Partv 
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EON Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are INR in lacs unless otherwise stated) 

C. Transactions with related parties during the current year and previous year: 

Type of Transaction Type of Relationship 

Sale of construction material Enterprises signiclcantly Influenced b\' directors, key management personnel or 
their relatives 

Purchase of construction material Enterprises signi·lcantly infiuenced by directors, key management personnel or 

their relatives 

Inter Corna rate Oenosit Taken• I Holdin• comoan·1 

Inter corporate deposit taken Holdine comoam 

Enter:irises signi'icantly influencec by directors, key management personnel or 
their .. elatives 

Refund of Inter corporate deposit taken Haldi·,• comoan·1 
Enter~rises signi'icantly influenced by directors, key management personnel or 
their 'elatives 

Inter corporate deposit given Enterprises signi'icantly influencec by directors, key management personnel or 
their 'elative:; 

Security deposit given Enterprises s:gniicantly influencec by directors, key management personnel or 
their '."elatives 

Refund of Inter corporate deposit given Enterprises signi'icantly influencec by directors, key management personnel or 

their relatives 

Interest on inter corporate deposit given Enterprises s'gni'icantly infiuenced by directors, key management personnel or 
their relatives 

Interest on inter corporate deposit taken Enterprises signiicantly influenced by directors, key management personnel or 
their relatives 

Enterprises signi·lcantly influencec by directors, key management personnel or 
I their re I ativ•; 

Interest on inter cornorate decosit e:iven Enterorises s'eni'icantlv influenced by directors kev management oersonnel or 

Name of the Person/Entity 

Panchshil Realtv & Oeveloners Private Limited 
Panchshil Hotels Pvt Ltd 
Panchshil lnfra.Holdin• Pvt. Ltd. 

Panchshil Realtv & Oeveloners Private Limited 
Panchshil Hotels Pvt Ltd 
P One Infrastructure Pvt Ltd 
Panchshil lnfra.Holdin• Pvt. Ltd. 

Premsa•ar Infra Realtv Private Limited 

Premsa•ar Infra Realtv Private Limited 
All Online Services Private Limited 

Premsa•ar Infra Realtv Private Limited 
A2Z Online Services Private Limited 

A2Z Online Services Private Limited 

Panchshil Overseas LLP 

Baner Hills LLP 

A2Z Online Services Private Limited 

I 

Premsa•ar Infra Realtv Private Limited 
A2Z Online Services Private Limited 

Saner Hills LLP 

For the Period ended For the Period ended 

31-03-2022 31-03-2021 
0.16 -
1.13 -
1.94 
3.23 

97.68 
1.06 -
0.25 -
1.68 -

100.67 -
44500.00 
44 500.00 

1400.00 375.00 
18,200.00 -
19 600.00 375.00 

2 578.00 
18,200.00 -
20 778.00 -

94.00 -
94.00 -

3.00 

- 3.00 

850.00 . 
850.00 

0.03 -
0.03 . 

635.11 573.76 
2.44 

637.SS 573.76 
97.21 106.25 
97.21 106.25 
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Maintanance Charges Income Ke• Managemer.t Personnel 

Re!atives of Directors 
Re:atives of Directors 
Erter:irises sign fi.:antly influenc:d by directors, <ey management personnel or 
th:ir ~elotives. 

Re athles of Directors 

Repairs & Maintenance expenses Er:e~rises si•n fi:antly influenced bv directors, <ev management personnel or 

Lease Rent Expenses Er:erorises sign ficantly influenc:d by directors, <ey management personnel or 
th~ir ·elatives 
I 

CSR Expenses Er::er:irises sign ficantly influenced bv directors, <ey management personnel or 
th?-ir ~.:;•JativPc:: 

Remun:~ration Ke" r...12na~emert P-e-rsonnel 
Ke, l\Jana•emert Personnel 

Durin> the year this Inter Corporate Deposit converted into 0.01% Cc.mi;Lisorily Ccwertible Deber(ures ("CCJ"). 

Mr. Sagar Chordia . 10.20 

Ms. Eesha Chordia . 2.11 
Mrs. Sarita Doshi . 2.s2· 

2.08 
VirTrust 

Mrs. Varsha Chordia . 2.85 
. 19.76 

A2Z Online Services Private Limited 6.39 . 
6.39 . 

Panchshil Overseas LLP 21.24 10.62 

21.24 lo.62 

Panchshil Foundation 24.57 31.76 

24.57 31.76 

Mr.Sa~ar Chordia 600.00 600.00 
Mr. Pradeeo Bhatambrekar 29.82 19.84 

629.82 619.84 
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EON Hadapsar Infrastructure Privat= Limited 
Notes to the financial statements fer the year ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are INR In lacs unless otherwise stated) 

D. Outstanding balances 

Type of Transaction 

Inter corporate deposit taken 

Inter corporate deposit given 

Interest payable on Inter corporate :leposit taken 

Security deposit given 

Interest receivable on Inter corporate deposit given 

Pavable a•ainst rent expenses 

Pavable a2ainst rePairin• and mantainance expenses 

Receivable against sale of material 

lype of Relationship 

H~lding comPcnv 

Enterprises sigiificantly infiuenced by directors 

key management personnel or their relatives 

Holding comp<ny 

E1terprises sig-iificantly influenced by directors 
key management personnel or their relatives 

E1terprises sig;Uflcantly influenced by directors 
k~y managemeilt personnel or the-ir relatives 

E1terprises sig:jficantly influenced by directors 
k~y managemeit personnel or their re!ativeS 

Enterprises sipficantly influenced by director• 
kay management personnel or their relatives 

Enterprises significantly influenced by key 
manaoem;int o::rsonnel nr their relativac 

I 

Enterprises si~;ficantly influenced by key 

mana~ement nersonnel or their relatives 
I 

Enterprises sig;-.Jficantly influenced by key 
moinacam::i.nt o-!rsonnel or their relatives 

I 

Name of the Person/Entitf 

Premsa•ar Infra Realtv Private Limited 

A2Z Online Services Private Limited 

Saner Hills LLP 

Premsagar Infra Realtv Private Limited 
A2Z Online Services Private Limited 

Sluerays Developers LLP • 

Panchshil Overseas LLP 

Blueravs Developers LLP 
A2Z Online Services Private Limited 
Saner Hills LLP 

Panchshil Overseas LLP 

A2Z Online Services Private Limited 

I 

Panchshil Realtv & Oeveloners Private limit:d 
Panchshil Infrastructure Holdin2S Pvt Ltd 

I 

•The Company has given security deposit of INR. 6,000 lacs for option to buvTransferab e Development Right within 60 mon:1s from Blue Rays Developments LLP. 

(This space has been ir•entianal/y left blank] 

As at 31·03·2022 As at 31-03·2021 

3 897.00 5 075.00 
3 897.00 5,075.00 

94.00 

. 850.00 
94.00 850.00 

l 651.50 l 079.90 
2.19 . 

1,653.69 1,079.90 

6,000.00 6,000.00 

3.00 3.00 

6,003.00 6,003.00 

. 618.12 
0.02 . 

265.72 178.23 
265.74 796.35 

6.48 6.25 
I 6.48 6.25 

6.28 
6.28 

3.25 
0.19 
3.44 . 
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts ar• INR in tar< 11nlcs• othorwi•• •tat•d) 

33. Commitments ond contingencies 

a. Capital Commitments 

Particulars 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account 

and not provided for. net of advances 

b Contingent liabilities 
Particulars 

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts (refer note 1 below) 

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 
Service tax demand (refer note 2 below) 

Maharashtra value added tax demands (refer note 3 below) 

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

3.09 

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

75.24 75.24 

284.26 284.26 

188.16 188.16 

1. The above claim is In respect of an order passed by Civil Court relating to royalty against which the Company has preferred an appeal before District and Session Court, Pune and final 

Outcome of the matter is awaited. 

2. Service tax demand represents penalty for the period from July 2010 to September 2011, the Company has preferred an appeal at Customs, Excise & Service Tax Appellate Tribunal 

('CESTAT'} which i• pending. CESTl\T vide order dated November 28, 2013 granted stay for recovery of penalty dt11i11~ pe.11cle11ry nf •ppeal and final outcome of the matter is awaited. 

3. MVAT demands for the period from 2006-07 to 2010·11. The Company has preferred an appeal before Joint Commissioner of Sales Tax (Appeal) and final outcome of the matter is 

awaited. 

34. Segment Reportin~ 

In line with the provisions of Ind AS 108 - operating segments and basis the review of operations being done by the Board and the Management, the operations of the Company fall 

under construction and real estate business, which Is considered to be the only reportable segment. The Company derives its major revenues from construction and development of real 

estate projects and its customers are widespread. The Company Is operating in India which is considered as a single geographical segment. 



EON Hadapsar Infrastructure Private limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are INR In lacs unle.ss otherwise >tated) 

35. Details of dues to Micro and Small enterprises as defined under MSMED Act, 2006 
The amounts that needs to be disclosed pertaining to Micro and Small enterprises as defined under MSMED Act, 2006 (MS MED Act, 2006) are disclose below: 

As at March 31, 2022, INR. 120.98 lacs (March 31, 2021: INR. 105.61 lacs) was outstanding to the vendors having their status as Micro or Small enterprises or its registration with the 
apropriate authority u_nder 'The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006'. And the interest payable to them as per sec 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 is INR. 19.25 lacs 
(March 31, 2021: INR. 8.49 lacs). 

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 
Particulars 

Principal Amount Interest amount Principal Amount Jnterest amount 

The principal amount and the Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any 
120.98 16.29 105.61 1.89 

suoolier at the end of each accountine year. 
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of MSMED Act, 
2006, along with the amount of payment made to the supplier beyond the N.A N.A 
aopointed dav durine: each accountine: vear. 

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making the 
payment (w.hich has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) N.A 2.96 N.A 6.60 
but without adding the interest specified under the M5MED Act, 2006. 

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at end of each 
N.A N.A 

accounting year. 

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the 
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually 

N.A 19.25 N.A 8.49 
pJid lo the !.111.llf Cllk1µfi:,;c:.o, rvr lhc JJUIJJU~C uf Ui:,.;llvwv11Lc ur I.I u~UuLlil.Jlc 

ex1,enditure undt:f 5t!(lion 23 of MSMED ALL 2006. 

{T/Ji.•· sp111:e i11te11tiruwlly left 11/rmk) 

( 



u.if1;s1.mmmrnm1t;i11Q4WitJ•@1rn 
NulPr> lo lhlf fi11<1nd;&l i.;t;tlf'num1,. for tlm V~'4r ('mfecl Mi'rrh 'H, ion 
(All amounts are INR In lacs unless otherwise stated) 

36. Disclosure of Revenue from Contracts with Customers as per Ind AS 115 

ror the year ended Morch 31, 2022 

A. Revenue 

Particulars 

Sale of units 

Yoo Pune futura One North Total 

7,291.63 210.19 7,501,82 

- ------------------------------'------'1._1s_1_.e_,..._ _____ 1_10_._19_._ _______ - --···--···--.? ... ~~-,_:~~ -

For the year ended March 31, 2021 

A. Revenue 

Sale of units 

8 Contract Balances 

Trade receivables {note 10) 
Cvnlf.)ll as.seu. (note 7) 

Particulars 

Particulars 

AdvanCP.:i from r.ustomers (\.ontrar.t liahilifif!:oo) (nnfP 'O) 
Contract billinf!. in excess of tevenue {Contract liabilities} (note 20} 

YOO PUl'\e 

5,789.65 

5,789.65 

March 31, 2022 

611.87 
442.71 

f\4Jq~~ 

11 075.14 

.. utura 

2,045.83 

2,045.83 

March 31, 2021 

894.57 
674.41 

C"i,70/l ~R 

10,060.26 

un~North IOtal 

..... 9~~:8L _______ 8~,1_1_b._3s-i· 

940.87 8,776.35 

Trade receivables are non Interest bearing and are genercally In accordance with the milestones agreed with customers. In March 2022, INR Nil {March 2021 : INR Nil} was tecoe:nlsed as provision for expected 

crcdlr Jos!Ocs on U3de recctv3bles. 

Cu11l1cn.t a~~~l~ dll:! l11ru .. 11y •~c..u~uli.t!tJ fot 1eveout? earned from sale of units as receipt of conslderatlon Is eondltlonal on stJC<cssful com1>letton of milestones. upon compfeuon of m1lcs<ones and ns related 
Invoking, the: anlounts recognised as contract ass!ts are teclassifi!d to trad! receivables. 

Contract liabilities consist of advances received from customers and contract billing in excess of revenue. The fult'illment of performance obligations will extinguish these liabilities and revenl«! will be 

recognised. 

8.1 . Set out below Is the amount of revenue recoenised from 'Contract billinJ! in excess of revenue' CBER) 

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Opening CBER 10.060.26 11,894.14 
Revenue recognised in current year from opening CSER 
Yuu 164.61 t\19.9~ 

futura 2 045.83 

C. Performance obligations 

The petforme»nce oblige»tion is se»tisfied over a period of time as mentioned in note 2 (d). 

Remaining performance obligations 

The transaction price allocated to the remaining performance obligations (unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied) as at March 31, 2022 am, as follows: 

Within one year 

More than one year 

Particulars March 31, 2022 

11,918.87 

11 918.87 

March 31, 2021 

12,183.13 

12,183.13 

The Company expects that the remaining performance obligatlon will be completed within one year. Since the remaining performence obligation relates to the worlc which will be completed once the units 

are handed over to the customers. Also the Company expects to sell and hand off the possession of the •lready sold flats in the subsequent year. 

o. ChanA~S In contract If abilities dutin2 the year 

Partlculars March 31, 2022 Mardi 31, 2021 

Opening balance of contract bllfng In excess of revenue (CBER) 10,060.26 11,894.24 

Increase in revenue as a result of changes in the measure of progress from the opening CBER 284.61 2,665.82 

Add: Units not considered for revenue last year, but considered in this year. 1,199.SO 831.84 

Total dosing balance of contract biling in excess of revenue {CB£R) ll,o75.1S 10,()60.26 



37.CSR expenditure: 

As per Section 135 of the Companfes Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its avetage net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years on 
corporate social responsJbility {CSR} activities. The areas for CSfl actMtles are educaUon, helths and others. A CSR committee has been formed by the company as per the Act. The funds are utilized 
through the year on these activities Which ate specified In Schedule VII Of the tompanies Act, 201J. 

(a) Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year INR. 24.57 lacs (Based on 2% of the aver.age profit befor~ tali: of preceding 3 financial years) {March 31, 2021 :INR. 31.42 la~) 
(b) Amount of expenditure incurred durf11e the yeaf: INR. 24 .S7 lac:s {March 31. 2021: INR.31.76 lacs) 
(c) Shortfall at the end of the year - Nil 
(d) Tolal or previous years shortfall - Nil 
(e) Reason (or shortfall - Nol Applicable 
(0 Nature of CSR activities - Contributed lo an entity designated by appropriate authority for CSR contribution. 
(g) Details of related party transactions· Panchshll foundation (A trust controlled by the group In relation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Indian Accounting Standard) 
(hi Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual obligation;- Not Applicable 

/This spoce hos been intentionally left blank} 
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38. Fair value: 
Set out below Is a comparison, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial Instruments as of March 31, 2022: 

Financial assets/liabilities at 
Particulars Amortised cost fair value through profit and Total carrying value 

loss 
Financial asse ts 
Investments 3,981.43 3,981.43 
Loans 44,594.00 44,594.00 
Trade and other receivables 611.87 611.87 
Cash and cash equivalents 1,246.05 1,246.05 
Other bank balances 241.89 241.89 
Other financial a s.sets 4,557.16 4,557.16 

Total 51,250.97 3,981.43 55,232.40 

Financial liabilities 
Borrowings 27,024.62 3,897.00 30,921.62 
Trade and other payables 739.22 739.22 
Other fina ncial liabilities 2,086.58 2,086.58 

Total 29,850.42 3,897.00 33,747.42 

St:l oul Lt!low r~ 1:1 wruparlson, by class, of the carrying amounts Md fair value of the t 'ompany's flnanclat Instruments as of March 31, 2021: 

Financial assets/liabilities at 
Pa<tkul.i.-s Amortised cost fal( v.ilue through pn:ifil a1'd 1 ot.il c.aoylng value 

lo» 
Anancial assets 
lnVP.~tmPnt!'i 3,965.75 3,965.75 

loans 9~0.00 930.00 

Trade and other receivables 894.57 894.57 

Cash and cash equivalents 591.72 591.72 
Other bank balances 176.27 176.27 
Olh~f lina11<.:hsl ass~ls: 4 742.59 4,/4:l.:.i9 

Total 7,335.15 3,965.75 11300.90 

financial liabilities 
Borrowings 28,563.78 5,075.00 33,638.78 
Trade and other payables 824.95 824.95 
Other financial liabilities 1 608.34 5 396.39 7 004.73 

Totitl 30 997.07 10 471.39 41468.46 

Total fair value 

3,981.43 
44,594.00 

611.87 
1,246.05 

241.89 
4,557.16 

55,232.40 

30,921.62 
739.22 

2,086.58 
33,747.42 

Tol.il lai' value 

3,9G5.75 

930.00 
894.57 
591.72 
176.27 

4,742.59 
11300.90 

33,638.78 
824.95 

7 004.73 
414G8.4G 

i i. 
! 

;·. 
i.··· 
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The management assessed that the fair value of cash and bank balances, trade receivables, trade payables, loans and other financial assets, no n. convertible debentures ("NCO") and liabilities 
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments. 

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or 
li4uiJ.tliu1t ::.c1I~. 

·1 he tollowlnR methods and assumptions were used to estimate the tair values: 

(I} The talr value of the quoted mutual fund are based on the price quotatmns at reporting date. 

(ii) The fair values of the Zero coupon unsecured non-convertible debentures ("NCO") have been estimated using a discounted cash flow (DCF) model using estimated cash flows available for 
distribution to NCO holders. The valuation requires management to make certain assumptions about the model Inputs, including forecast cash flows, discount rate, credit risk and volatility. The 
probabilities of the various estimates within the range can be reasonably assessed and are used in management's estimate of fair value for these non conve rtible debentures. 

Oesalptfon of sh~nificant unobservable Inputs to valuation: 

The significant unobservable inputs used In the fair value measurements categorised within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, together with a quantitative sensitivity analysis as at March 31, 2022 
and March 31, 2021 are as shown below: 

Significant 
Valuation technique unobservable 

In nut~ . -~--· 
Zero coupon unsecured non-convertible Discounted cash flow method Discounting rate 
debentures 

f<;r.Rli.tion f'l'ltP 

39. Fair value hlerarchv: 

The following table provides the fair value measurement hie rarchy of the Company's assets and liobilities; 
Level 1 ·Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

Range Sensitivity ot the 

(weighted average) Input to fair value 

March 31, 2022: 15% 0.5% increose In the discounting rate would decrease the 

March Jl, 2021: 1.5% fair velue by INR 30.87 lacs {March Jl, 2021: INR.95.39 
lacs) and u.~jb decrease W6uld mcrease the fair valo• hy 
INR 31.16 Im (March 31, lOll: 1NR.Q6.~6 Im). 

M1'rr:h ~1, 7077: INR. INR 1 SO inr.rPl\<;:P In thP MrAli'ltion rntP f1Pr i'\nnum woulrl 
Nil increase the fair value by INR 6.75 lacs respectively (March 

March 311 2021: INR. 31, 2021: INR 137.12 lacs) 
Nil 

Level 2 ·Inputs other than quoted prices included with in Level l that the observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as pieces) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) 

level 3 - Inputs for the assets or llabilities that are not based on observable market data unobservable inputs 

The following table presents the fair value measurement hierarchy of financial assets and liabllitfes measured at fair value on a recurring basis as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021. 

Quant tative d I ch f isc osures air va ue measurement lerar w or assets an d I b I ia i ities-

I 
I Fair value measurement usinl!! 

Date of valuation I I 
Quoted prices In I Significant observable Inputs I Significant unobservable 

Amount active markets Inputs 
llevel 11 

(Level 2) 
ILevel 3) 

Zero Coupan unsecured non-convertible debentures 

As at March 31, 2022 I March 31, 2022 I 10,918.21 I I I 10,918.21 
As at March 31, 2021 March 31, 2021 16 325.24 16 325.24 

lntercorporate 8onowlngs 
As at March 31, 2022 I March 31, 2022 I 3,897.00 I I I 3,897.00 
As at March 31, 2021 March 31 2021 5 075.00 '075.00 

Mutual fund Investments 
As at March 31, 2022 I March 31, 2022 I 3,981.431 3,981.431 I As at March 31, 2021 March 31 2021 3,965.75 3,965.75 

There have been no transfers among level 1, level 2 and level 3 during the year. 
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40. Financial instruments risk management objectives and policies: 

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the 
Company's operations and to support its operations. The Company's principal financial assets include investments, trade and other receivables and cash and cash 
equivalents that derive directly from its operations. The Company does not have derivative transactions. 

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are 
summarised below: 

(a) Market risk 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises 
three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk 
include deposits, investments, receivables, borrowings, payables, advances and other financial instruments. The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the 
effect of the assumed changes In respective market risks. 

(i) Interest rate risk 
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The 
Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates. 

(ii) Furei~n w1renr.v1hk 

The CompHny has internati0nal transactl0ns and Is "''fl'"Prl tn tnrPlgn PvrhangP risk arising trnm tnrPlgn mrrPnry trnnsartlnns. forPlgn pxr.hangP. n$k ar1sP.s from 
recognized liabilities denominated in a currency that is not the Company's functional currency. 



EON Hadapsar Infrastructure Private Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 20i2 

(All amounts are INR in lacs unless otherwise stated) 

There is no impact on profit before tax since there are no monetary liability as at the closing day. 

(iii) Commodity price risk 
The Company's activities are exposed to steel and cement price risks and therefore Its overall risk management program focuses on the volatile nature of the steel 

and cement market, thus seeking to minimize potential adverse effects on the company's financial performance on account of such volatility. The risk management 

committee regularly reviews and monitors risk management principles, policies, and risk management activities. 

(b) Credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is 

exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivoblcs) and from its finoncing activities, includint; deposits with banks, loans and deposits 

given i111tl Ullie1 filldllddl i11>ll u111e11l>. 

The carrying amount of the financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. 

Trade receivables 
Based on prior experience and an assessment of current economic environment, the management believes that the credit risk provision at March 31, 2022 of INR 

40.01 lacs (March 31, 2021 of INR.123.49 lacs) is sufficent. 

Impairment of INR .Nil (March 31, 2021: INR. Nil) is observed on the carrying value of trade receivables 

Financial imtrument' and cuh deposit& 
Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company's treasury department In accordance with the Company's policy. 

Investments of surplus funds are made with banks in terms offixed deposits .Credit risk on cash deposits is limited as we generally invest in deposits with banks and 

financial institutions with high credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies. Other investments primarily include investment in fixed 

deposits. The Company has not incurred any loss due to credit risk. 
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(\.) Liq1Jiditv risk 
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that company will not be able to settle or meet its obligation on time or at a reasonable price. 
The Company's objective is to at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company's management is 

responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risk are overseen by senior management. 

Management monitors the company's net liquidity position through rolling, forecast on the basis of expected cash flows. 

The t&ble below provides det&ils reguding the rem8ining contractual maturities of financiol liobilities ot the reporting dote based on controctunl undiscounted 

payments: 

Ondr.mnnrl LC!i!i than 3 to 12. monthc 1 to 5 yc~rc 
3 months 

As at March 31, 2022 
Borrowings 3,897.00 - - 16,106.41 
Trade payables 739.22 - -
Other financial liabilities 2 086.58 - 10 918.21 -
Total 6 722.80 - 10 918.21 16106.41 

As at March 31, 2021 
Borrowings 5,075.00 - 28,563.78 
Trade and other payables 824.95 - -
Other financial liabilities 1 568.14 - 5 396.39 28.20 
Total 7 468.09 - 5 396.39 28 591.98 

~.- . 
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Capital management 

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the 
Company. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to 
support its business and maximise shareholder value. 

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. 
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The 
Company monitors the capital using gearing ratio. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents. 

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021 

Borrowings (Note 15 and 16) 30,921.62 39,035.17 
Less: cash and short-term deposits (Note 11and12) 1487.94 767.99 
Net debt 29,433.68 

------~·---·-···- ·-·····- -~_s_,~6L!~-

Equity share capital (Note 13 ) 115.00 115.00 
Other equity (Note 14) 58 867.91 14,069.15 
Total capital 58,982.91 14,184.15 
Caoital and net debt 88,416.59 52,451.33 

Gearing ratio 33% 73% 

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to 
the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to 
immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period. 

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital, read with Note - 15(b), during the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 
2021. 
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41. Managtment's assessment of the Impact of COVIOal9 on Compan\"s operations 

The management has mad! an assessment of the Impact of COVI0..19 on the company's operations, financial performance and position as at and for the q1.arter & year ended 
Marth 31, 2022 and has concluded that the Imp.act Is primarily on the o:ieratlonal aspects of the business. In making the assessment management has considered the rl'CO'ttrablllty 
of trade rectlvables, lnvtstment and other mets and also considered the external and internal infonmition available up to the date of approval of these flrancial $l3tement 
fndudlng status of exlstfng and future customer agreement, cash flow projections etc and concluded that there ls no slgnlflcant impact which is required to be recocnized In the 
flnandal statement. Accordingly, noad)ustments have been made to th! flnandal statement. 

42. Benarnl Ptopertl., Note 
The Company do not hav~ any Bena ml property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Ben am I prope~. 

43. Retatlonshtp with Studt off companies 

Name of strud:. off Campany Nature of transactions Balance outstandlns flelatlonshlp with 

with struck-off Company the Struck off 
compa.~y, if any, 

Vertex Safetv Products Pvt ltd Purchase of toads 0.93 Not a related oartv 
Aadesh Promoter And Develooers Pvt Ltd Purchase of ioods 0.01 Not a related partv 

44. Ratfcs 

Partltulal'1 Numerator Oenomlnatcr M March 31 2022 As March 31 2021 
(a) Current ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.63 2.16 

(b) Debt-equity ratio Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 0.58 4.49 

(c) Debt service: coverage r;,tlo Eamings for debt service Debt service • Interest & 0.39 0.60 

a Net profit after taxes + Lease Payments + 
Non~sh operating Principal Repayments 

(d) Return on equity ratio Net Proflts after taxes- Average Shareholder's 0.01 0.13 

Preference Dividend Equity 

(e) Inventory turnover ratio Cost of goods sold Average Inventory 0.09 0.07 

(f) Trade recetvables turnover ratio Net credit sales 111: Gross Average Tr.ide Receivable 9.99 4.32 

credit sales · sales return 

(g} Trade payables: turnover ratio Net credit purthases .. Average Trade Payables 2.55 1.26 

Gross credit purchases a 

purchase return 

(h) Net capital turnover ratio Net sales= Total sales· Working capital = Current 0.33 0.26 

sales return assets-Current llabilltles 

(i) Net profit ratio Net Profit Net sales z:: Total sales· 0.04 0.19 

sates return 

liJ Retum on capital emplOved Earnings before interest Capital Employed = 0.03 0.09 

and taxes Tangible Net Worth + 
Total Debt + Deferred Tax 

···-
(k.) Retum on Investment Profit before tax Average Net worth 0.01 0.17 

'-
I 

~ 

% Increase/decrease In ratio Remarks 
·2S% Thls ls on account of dassincat1on of liability 

~fated to debenture under current borrowing 
during the year whereas same was classifled as 
long term borrotngs In the previous year. 

·87% Thls Is on account of issue of new CCO durlng ....... 
·3S% This on account of Increase In the other 

expenses and FV of debentures. 

-94% This ts on acrount of increase In equity 
component which on account of CCD issued 

~- .... 
27% This ls on account of the saving In budgeted cost 

In the previous year whkh reduces cost of sales 

··-
131% This ls on account of the reductlon In the sales 

during the year. 

102% This on account of increase In the other 
e:icpenses. 

30% The ratio has decrease on account of: 
(1}Reduc:tlon In turnover {2} Decrease ln Current 
assen due to decrease In Inventory and trade 
receivables {3) Increase In current llablllty due 
to·dasslncatlon of llabtnty related to debenture 
under current borrowing during the year 
whereas same was classified as Ion& tenn 
borrowings tn the previous year. 

·79% This on account of reduction In sales turnover, 
Increase In COGS on account of the saving In 
budgeted cost in the previous year, Increase in 
the other expenses artd FV of debenture booked 

·62% This Is on account of tssuanee of fresh CCO 
which results In increase of Shareholders fund. 

-92% The ration has decrease: on account of: (1) 
Decrease ln profit before tax due to decrease In 
revenue and increase Jn expense (2) tncrea5e In 
average net worth due to ls5uance of fresh CCO 
during the year whlch results ln Increase of 
Shareholden fund. 

·: ... ~·~. . ... ;~-~~:~·.,:·.:·2l:JiE/-' ::~:TI ":"~;:7:;·~· .... :~.~-r····~ ,.:._. .. .,.·-r~r:~- .. 
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l#-J§l:ttrttmMifOillt4MjPU!M§!t®® 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are in rupees lacs unless otherwise stated) 

41. Management's assessment of the impact of COVI0-19 on Company's operations 

The World Health Organization announced a global health emergency because of a new strain of coronavirus {"COVID-19") and classified its outbreak as a pandemic on March 11, 

2020. On March 24, 2020, the Indian government announced a strict 21-day lockdown across the country to contain the spread of the virus. This pandemic and response thereon 

have impacted most of the industries. Consequent to the nationwide lock down on March 24, 2020, the Company's operations were scaled down in compliance with applicable 
regulatory orders. Subsequenlty, during the year, the Company's operations have been scaled up in a phased manner taking into account directives from various Government 

authorities. The impact on future operations would, to a large extent, depend on how the pandemic further develops and it's resultant impact on the operations of the Company. 

The Company continues to monitor the situation and take appropriate action, as considered necessary in due compliance with the applicable regulations. 

The management has made an assessment of the impact of COVID-19 on the Company's operations, financial performance and position as at and for the year ended March 31, 

2022and has concluded that no there is no impact which is required to be recognised in the financial statements. Accordingly, no adjustments have been made to the financial 

statements. 

42. Benami Properties Note 
The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property. 

43. Relationship with Stuck off companies 

Name of struck off Company Nature of transactions Balance outstanding 
with struck-off Company 

Investments in securities 

Receivables 
Pavables 

Vertex Safety Products Pvt ltd Purchase of goods 0.93 
Aadesh Promoter And Developers Pvt ltd Purchase of goods 0.01 

Shares held by stuck 

off 

Other outstanding 

balances 

,._ ·-
44. Ratios 

Particulars Numerator Denominator 
Cu111:!11lA!.!>i:!b Cu111:!11l Ualillllh~!. 

bl Debt-eoultv ratio Total Debt Shareholder's Eauitv 
(c) Debt service coverage ratio Earnings for debt service Debt service= Interest & 

= Net profit after taxes + lease Payments+ 

Non·cash operating Principal Repayments 

(d) Return on equity ratio Net Profits after taxes - Average Shareholder's 

Preference Dividend Enuit" 
(e\ lnventorv turnover ratio Cost of i?:oods sold Average lnventorv 
(f) Trade receivables turnover ratio Net credit sales = Gross Average Trade Receivable 

credit sales - sales return 

(g) Trade payables turnover ratio Net credit purchases= Average Trade Payables 

Gross credit purchases· 
purchase return 

{h) Net capital turnover ratio Net sales =Total sales- Working capital= Current 

sales return assets - Current liabilities 

{i) Net profit ratio Net Profit Net sales =Total sales • 

sales return 
{j) Return on capital employed Earnings before interest Capital Employed= 

and taxes Tangible Net Worth+ 

Total Debt+ Deferred Tax 

(k) Return on investment Interest (Finance Investment 
Income\ 

45. The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 

46. Previous year figures 

Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, where necessary to conform to this year's classification. 

As per our report of even date 

For MSKA & Associates 
ICAI Firm registration no.: 105047W 
Chartered Accountants 

sd/· 
Nitin Manohar Jumani 
Partner 
Membership No. 111700 
Place: Pune 
Date: May 30, 2022 

Forand on behaff of the Board of Directors of 
EON Hadapsar Infrastructure Private limited 

sd/· sd/· 
Sagar Chordia Farookh Khan 
Director Director 
DIN: 00054123 DIN: 01323080 
Plac-e:Pune Plac-e: Pune 
Date: May 30, 2022 Date: May 30, 2022 

Relationship with 

the Struck off 

company, if any, ,,_. 

As March 31 2022 
1.6! 
058 
0.39 

0.01 

0.09 
9.99 

2.55 

0.33 

0.04 

0.03 

0.02 

sd/· 
Pradeep Bhatambrel<ar 
Company Secretary 
Membership No: 25111 

P!ace: Pune 
Date: May 30, 2022 

As March 31 2021 
2.16 
4.49 

-0.58 

0.13 

0.07 
4.32 

1.26 

0.26 

0.19 

0.09 

0.27 

Remarks 
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